EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023 30

2022 2022 12 31

DMS 2103

Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust -

DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 Investing in Goldman Sachs

Corporate Bonds

IE

Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited

Samantha Mevlit, Director

35
35 Shelbourne Road, Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, Ireland

03 6212 8316

1/249



DMS

28

2103

2023

30

21249

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023
134.13 88.98



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

DMS 2103
2023 30
102.2
10 2021 30
AIF
AIF
100,000
2012
2020

2021 30

3/249



EDINETOOOO
O000OO000DO00o0DO000oo00o0o00bDOo0O0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

b3 b

AL Fwde 22w by B3R
I

IMSTE =i B8R = F2103

(= B s e 2 e E D

Bt FEE=t
I AEIE Gl =c1= o FoFe
TRV AL b B ISEaE AU NIRTF g
(IE} UxFwF EHEAfAfgEn | PoEr A (TAATL R
(77 FOEE OIEF B, ViFwF
77w FEEFOET, HREL) (77 FOEEER
TR E R EHEHEATSHE
UL oW
B PO R SR
Dzead A bl 7w e TRIZA ML= 30
v AL b (B ViFwF H-bEe—F (FANLTLF)
(7o N OEE OISR ERER ViFw R
(77 FOEEDEREHER
FinsLA T - HRE2H
BEFE it
HF &t SMB CIEEEETT
(HFICE 2ZHEF
DR - BREER)

RiTime A5

T =8

g Fw -z
o=
{EFRiCBWANRITIRE BESR

4/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020
IE
Waystone Management Company
(IE) Limited
Brown Brothers Harriman
Trustee Services Ireland
Limited
2020
IE
Waystone Asset Management
(IE) Limited
2020
Brown Brothers Harriman Fund
Administration Services
Ireland Limited
2021
2021

5/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2012
2023
4,490,002 6,470
4,490,002
2023 28
148.04
2012
2016 18 DMS
DMS
2021 DMS
IE
2023
4,490,002 100
35
1990
2013 -No.257 AIFMD

1990

6/249



AlF

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

AIFMD

12 31
2021 12 31

30

23 25

EDINET

EDINET

26 198

71249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

AIFMD

AIFMD
AIF
AIFMD AIF

AIFMD

8/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

102.2

9/249



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000oO0oooooo0o00000nognogna(Ess?72)
OooOooooOoooooooooboood

7 FOEERBICHIFEETS A0SR O EUHEEMEIC DLW T. BITHEE0102.2%EHET 228
BiEL D 2. FvEF I - FA U EEBRTAHIETT.

L 77V ER. HASMAFEEUT. REBNSHI0FEOF/HBEICKEIL - BEF LR TSR
BEICOWVWT IRETEDT02.2% (LIT EMIEEBRKE| LVVWET. ) ORFESLUEE
RSO FEBELET.

#1 IrYPOERIERIL 0 T, AMEE (202 1 F3H 308 A SREE (2031 £23A3 BEREEEH FRET S TOMOE)
BETTY.

*] EBHREEEKAOREZRISNTVSROTESUE A TRBEPRTEOHBEARES CENERTNELESTEYET,
Fr. EBREMPIC DAL FERE T HES Y 7/ PR LSS @SN ICIE. RS EE T REEE R TS E TE SR
BUEYT.

A ER K EDHEFEREBE T ERE ([ REERE S| EFU. Y- J=IbETe 2 BuI X .
FIW—TF A7 (LITIGSGI EVVVWET . ) BRI TIHKEIL. - BELIRTH{SE (U TIT—-ILE
T HwI A EEVVET . ) ABHICEELET.

BBRRSOESEEE T EREMEERSS | SV . J-ILERY By I A - TJPAFT A
A=A 29 —=F 23+ L (GSGODFHH) (LITFIGSFCHEWWE T ) BIRITTHIARRIL
BRIVRTIN D4 —2 2 M~ MICRELET .

HEERBS TR T—ILEY Y By I R FI—FICBT BA I F T+ T EREPIF— L
(FIWIFFLT A VRARAIY « PR T R—Tp— LT3y, LTFIAIMS] ELLY
FT)HERTSENEENSERINSISBEEONT+—F VAR JE, @BRED
REESNET,

SB R TRRISCO* EAMEENSIEMSALEEOBELELE. 77V ROE
EEHRETTAD 20% (PEGGEEMIKN) I 23 T &N EENB8S, T7 Y RIESH
EENET,

*3 BEMMET HETOREMSELRE, SRMEFToNEVES I HUEY. FL, BENE, TRMENCEY, LREOERYTE
HLESHBET.

E E

#IPHRIES AT USTF R LTI IS VS o e BUE T IR T 2MS O REERC THRENET. RITHE 71 Y /HBIC
HBLWTEITNTL2NAENERTT. NHENEHE. HEORITEIDEEERGLEENL L SR THY, —BHICHEOEH LY
HENEETTIMCERINET.

HEEMFAES CMENRE S OSMEERE. 7r  FREE OS2 HIH0 T A0REERO NS CLVRETNET.

BIFFRE HERER T R B A T RA Y AR T B E S RIS TED SR 0%V EH A TR FEL.
R FET AL ESTEMNFEL I IRELLET.

27 /ER R E NS O E AU T GO RT T SMSEB LUGSFOFRT T &1 7 — T AR S~ BPEE T Sh. NSl
HERECEE - BEUROREE S RS0, AR RETIENBURY.

#IPURREEL BT TRECN. ST 38S RSN ORSTNAIMEELEYT. FrANEEER A RER I
SARRTREHETONFEEEETSOTE. RARICSLTHRTOEEREBETLOTREVE A

HEMMESEANE, FERAEEETRP TS, 7r A AORREHEY —EQRRICHSTLETEELERET S0 TR EL,
I POEEREESRIEREE AL T A TLERBREAS TN LEREIRRET SO TeENE R A, F0. 5E
MEET RO AGESICLY. TP FORROREHN S, RIRRSESLSETOMASEUET,

10/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
pooooodoooooooouodn

YRR . EEEHSLUVEESH (LUTFENFNERES EVWWET.) ERRFOMESHICIVERSN
THY. EFNSDEDEETY . [O—-LFET - OwdA]13. Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC.(LIF{EREFES] &
LWWET. I OBES LU TOMOECHVWTERENCBIETYT. ERFEEORNZ. ERIFEE OERKFE
ICEHUERTNTLET,

FERFEERLUTFOBBSH (LITFIGS EVWVET. ) . FREESEEETORFEELUIEET SsHELL
FIFP/RESHFETHCNCESIELERBRBLIIEEERES. KTHSE L TERESNEBEERSE)
IS MSELEMENEUED AGSE. D7 /RDRUIFEFERICHEEEL T . FEE2NLTHhERT A
GSHIVFOERFES . AR oL 77 B0l 77 v ES TS —S e LS IS ENENE
ENT3ENOFRLLLBERVY —VERBTIHRDOFRCHMLT. 27 VFOEASFRRARIIHL.
AR EEL T, WG SRAELRFEIHITOWER A ERGESLEREEDHERRE. 77/ FIC
M ERFEEOBRROERFREICIRSNET,

GSlE, Z7EOMEECEEE. 27/ FORITERREFEORE, 27 EERE(EL. SIFELFLENETS
(BSICLUET. ) CHOENOREERRHEC. BEEZEOLT . ELASLTVER A ERFESR. 77
FOEERE. V=7 T EEERE|ICHALTRES SJUNEEALFEE A GEERN. ERICIENERNE
ERTAI&E. FREEAVI—VERBETIZECOVLT. RIERSYEL A ERFEERRABEETEE
{ FORS, WHESHEBIESCOVT A, BHERREAEOEEETLY. TREFNEbiIT>TLER
hGSIE, PR EERSL. FEL. AR =00 ER iR EE T A& . T RER R O SRR
EHLEREES LUZTOMESHO I F/RICgl T oIS & FITTULERT A

EESHR. SUSARRMFORTFRNE (NS T7 /FORISLUSHRIEFORRICHMET SWABSUICTF
YEOHENSHILONSTOMOFHES SURAOLEDOERMEEERUC RN O28E, L=2A0-UZFuR
[CRUFETE NSRRIV T MZF CRRILD S ARRESFOHS) BLURRILR TS (R0 SARRIHOES)
(LIF, CNSOMSFE Hel s iliss CRLET. ) Rl T 3 EICH, CORRBDER EBRELET .

IFUFOEISARRIHICMYT 2ERRES K EEEN T SOICRBERIESEN 77/ FORETRARIC
BTN MRESN 7/ FOMESRASES CRITNAILEZEBNELT. 77 /FICMT SMEERB I ERE
RS EOMOESF. TBERAEICE). T-ILETY - HvI A - A I —F3FLEIFIGSI WS &N
HBUFET ) CKD. T7/FOEEBO®. M TEELE T .

11/249



10

102.2

AIFM

12/249

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

27RO THEHE SRR TIRETAD

120% TE MRS

iR T =2
il L wEilifgs
2 K TPIED |
% ﬁ (RETEED |
; 102.2%
ESEIRT
) hE

E e Bl T |

mwER |'1mmaam-53¢nr]' wEE
EaLre :
B FIPEA A —UTHE), EREERRLSEETEEY.

ZEEREACONT
o REWAIE. EICGSGHFITT BRI/ MELRTHS~ORAEMRLTEETNET.
* RIEBASEEC T BEBICKEIL BLE TREEHC DL T, 2NTNOBRE TRIETAD 102.2%0
EREEELET.

Fidu@ RS (CDWT
o FEE I GSFOMRITT DHPIL/ BRI T/ O — T/ AN E 80 T 8MMIE0/ (01 —22 2
(ST, EENROBREEELET.
o iIBBIN A, BANICHAMBEREE (2021 F38318) S ERRB(2031538188) FTOLREED
RO T AR TRELE T NN E0FRCEY T AORSG. BENREE0ICHRUET .
# FROEENERFAITE), BB NSRAFBUET,

BIREEBONERE J7 / FOBBINES S UIHEMIBIC ONT (A X =)
® 07 EOBBINGADE WAE (106 1)

e

# _FEOIBRERSOH NI AR SV TERCN2 &0 TEY, BREMN PR ZOEY TR BIER A,
el BSIC SIS DF Y EOREEE R R CAORENRT IERLESIT Y. BN 00 ERELE T . 27 M ERERD
RRREIC LTI 00N ETES. 3L EEHWEFRURT.

| 5 PRI A= TE, BRSNS ES BT,
# 77 R DRSNS~ DEREALT, CooHRTT A MS S 2GSFCINRT T 21 Tr— v 2B S ~Rg@EL. - ASIcER
HI-ACEE - MBEROBEES U RS0, KRR RETICENEUET,

13/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2021 30

2031 27

102.2

GSG GSG
A3 S&P BBB+ A R&l A GSG

14/249



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000oO0oooooo0o00000nognogna(Ess?72)
OooOooooOoooooooooboood

GSI

AIMS
GSI
GSI
GSI

MA Crabel Ltd. SPC Ltd.

MM

15/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
oopoodooodoooooodd

MA AMC Limited Xl SPC
AHL SP
MA GCI Ltd. GCI
Vol .10.
MA Niederhoffer Roy G. Niederhoffer
Smart Alpha Ltd 2X, Ltd
MA WCM FP Limited

AIMS GSI

AIMS AIMS

16/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MEERBErOBREETE. HRPOEFIFEAVI TP I/FEEOPHS, T-ILEYY - Yuwd A - FI—TFD
AIMSHEGEL /- @REBEFRAL, T HRRRCHEVT. RENGEANBOREEEELET . (BRES
DMERICHI) D ERNEFERINET)

AIMSIZDWT

AMSIE. T—ILRET > - BwId A - FIL—FIcRE DX NF T« THBEREMOF — LT H25kA8ICH LR
BEHERR. GoUItEttR1 1 BEChEa70— 1 ILETSyr 72— LAERLTLET . TORELER
P, TO0— /L 2y — 2 RS LEHRPRBERARICERLENS. AvI IR S ~A—F
I94 5+  THESOAILITF T+ TREEEICSVLT. Hi— 72U EL U2 7EEES @L W/ Ua—az
EREHELTLET.

AT 77 FIEEBICMULTIFS0EL EICH&SERMERN. 100 AB0BET07 Ty a3t L ES L. BigRigE
TOEAMHE, mem& UiBRASHORE. F Ulﬁﬂ&ﬁbugn

wﬁ??.ﬁl‘*ﬂﬂmﬂﬁfﬂtl
WEBLUBARUL OB

M=k UF DR

o SN ESUICERIMENTHMMREBmSHENS. BOGERAVD
7 FEEAOBRRRRRESEETI S EEET
& UZOOBEPTHIBRE0OREEEMNIL T, HEBNICIEREi S =%

UAZEBEIUE-FUT

o BEHEPERSHHCHL T, BRE= IV T O AN
» HIE R PURIEEN RIS NS BRSO AR LB CET 1 50HES
o BREAHS KU DL TIREM10~15%DANER
s ERFOEZE—FTE), CNSICREI NI O TIERUES A, .
v

SFRBIEEIC
: - HHAND
o B MBS OERNAESAARNEL BB EDDICEE. i

iederhoffer

Alpha Ltd A WM FP Lid.

MA GCI Ltd,

A AMC Ltd. Ma Crabel Lid.

DA

AHLZ 20+ 5 YRFIFAyT+ | A=k FNIP | =
5 s = FTrli—2 7
70754 %2058 70750 2 Lot
Fe. G Miederhoffer el
S |crabel £vton- | Gc1 7Rk
FTECEI AHL /T =X o FoES )l F e -
- RS s FRIAVR TEIHVE
SEEHORTE 19878 19874 20008 1993 19974

#ﬁ!ﬁﬁ;ﬁ;ﬁ!ﬁﬁ MR ELLCEMECERRTAFRELTLEY. Sl 1R FRBOASOERS PRet. S HHCET S A VT,
LirESEESRLE R AN
#_ i R SR e N S ERIEBOAER. T ROREBICFELTLSHO T, ERERGICSI TS EETS SO raURT,

17/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MRC
100
25 22
SREOEETOEAR
STEPT STERZ— STER3—
M=+ UF DM RSFAUT A+ EAYI L URT-

(AlMS) Jxk0=-)l Jxk0=)l

Tk e ™

AIMSHHBRIDIS RS EREL SRS DRERTUET.
BEE) #57UFoK#E5%L FEBRELBEDI 71— Y AN SRS F+UF 2RO L. BRT
MEBOLFEEWEL MSTUF+ORELEBEBLET.
BEE) BaE0/NT7+—IUAERTIC EAVS LT )L (BIBE%) EHAL. BATRESOHREHRL,
NWI3—<3 2 A0EE{EEBELET.
: HPMBEOMEL BB -0 T=ILEv el - o rF—Fad I LINTENET.
HEEHEEOCEREREEN T OE. £ 1 hWOERPErEfonEy.
@ FROS%L EELSBEAEE. SRON ST+ Ch L. 5L REBREFEEE NICLONTRSNRE TSRO TR

datE Ay, I, ER%L FONSEEEHLLTVACLERETLBOTESET A,
#EEREEL, PRRECNEERCE, 47N EREERY ShiF TiEEUER A,

18/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2021 31 2031 18

102.2

19/249



EDINETOOOO
O000OO000DO00o0DO000oo00o0o00bDOo0O0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

FEAwHLUZF A A= P U—FTITERE FLRT/-BEFLVET BRIEERE ( [SE8HE)]

i

HESFaUFa  F—Fy b P U—ZITEWEFLBT /R FART BRITERE ( [0 21750 EREE| )

FEITAUT A FE=y b U =Z1TEVEERITS AT ( [F-F175VEREEE] 2

Db B P2 ATy b U= FITEUEIBITEEEE © (1750 EREIEE]

[

FAF D F AT FTEHELY - O [HETEE )

his ABIC Limited

i Crabel Limited

M4 Miederhoffer Smart &1pha Linnted

B4 GCI Livmited

hld WCM FF Limited

20/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.50
175U
175U 175U ER
175U ER
175U ER
175U ER
175U ER 175U ER
175V
175V 175V ER
175V ER 175U ER
175U ER
175V ER
175U ER 175V ER 175U ER
175V ER 175U ER
100
175V ER
175V ER
175W
175W 175W
ER
175W ER 175V ER
175V ER
175W ER
175V ER 175W ER 175V ER
175W ER 175V ER
100
175W ER 1.0
175W ER

175W ER

21/249



EDINETOOOO

OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

175W ER
175X
175X
175W ER
175W ER
175W ER
175W ER
1.0 175W ER 1.0
175W ER
175W ER

MA AMC Limited 0.00 100.00 10.00 22
MA Crabel Limited 0.00 100.00 10.00 26
MA Niederhoffer 0.00 100.00 10.00 14
Smart Alpha
Limited
MA GCI Limited 0.00 100.00 10.00 12
MA WCM FP Limited 0.00 100.00 10.00 26

AIMS GSI

22/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

23/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

24/249



®

25/249

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.50
175U ER
175U ER
175U ER
175U ER
175U ER
100
1750 ER
175U ER
175W ER 175V ER

175V ER 175U ER

26/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

100

100
100

175W ER
1.00

175W ER

175W ER

27/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1.00

100
100

100

175W ER

28/249



IE

2023
Samantha Mevlit
Madigan
2023
Deborah Reidy
Hazley

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

IE

Waystone Ireland Limited
2017
12 EU

James Allis

Rachel Wheeler Tim
David McGeough Denise Coughlan
Tim Murphy
Jason Poonoosamy Keith
Kevin Ryan James Allis

29/249



Fxad A b= wrEF A b Hm—

(IEy 35wl

EHLETRY
e A
{Jamesz A11iz)
vt A7) e b
{Samantha Mev1it)
LAF el Bg—T—
{Rachel Wheeler)
FihrowFoHL
(Tim Madigan)
Frw R wdUF
{David WeGeough)
FoA e AT
{Denize Coughlan}

EDINETOOOO

O000OO000DO00o0DO000oo00o0o00bDOo0O0no(Ess?72)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

fREEEWEE
ToA7 0 FATH L
{Brian Riordan)

H G~ ol
{Darragh 0 Neill)
FoFla— 28
Cindrew Lamont)
34 Pa—
{Neville Pugh)
B F1)
{Keith Hazley}
PAR R R Ae
{Patrick Foley)

30/249



90

10

31/249

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

50

50

15

10



10

20

32/249

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

10



SFDR

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2019 2088 SFDR
SFDR
SFDR

102.2

ESG

10
115

33/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

34/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

35/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2013

36/249



48

AIFM

37/249

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2015



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

EU FTT
FTT
= EU FTT
0.01
0.1 FTT

11 EU EU

FTT

EU FTT

FTT

EU
FTT EU FTT

38/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GSG

39/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

40/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(a

41/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

FATCA

42/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GSI

GSI

GS

43/249



GS

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS

GS

NAV

GS

GS

44/249

GS

GS

GS



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

45/249



GS

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS
GS

GS

GS

GSI

46/249

AIMS



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

ICA

ICA

ICA
ICA

ICA

ICA

a ICA

ICA
ICA

2020

AML AML

AML

47/249



PCL
FRA
PCL AML
US IGA
AEOI
AEOI
AEOI
US 1GA

US 1GA

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020
FRA
2018
80
— CRS US IGA
US 1GA CRS
AEOI AEOI
US IGA CRS
AEOI
AEOI
CRS
AEOI
IRS
CRS
IRS

48/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GSI

GSI
GSI
GSI

49/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GSI

GSI

GSI GSI

50/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS

GS

GS
GS

NAV

51/249

NAV



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

52/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

53/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

54/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

175W ER
175W ER
175W ER
175W ER 175W ER

55/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

175W ER 175W ER
175W ER
175W ER 175W ER
175W ER
175W ER
175W ER
175W ER
175W ER 100
175W ER 100 175W ER

56/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

57/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GS
GS

GS

GS

GS
GS

GS

GS

GS

GSI

58/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

GSI

GSI
GSI
GSI
GSI
GSI

GSI

59/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

60/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

61/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

62/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

63/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

64/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

EU

LIBOR EURIBOR

EU 2016
1011
EU
EU
EU
EU

65/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

66/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Oooooooooooooooooodaod

© TP UROMEHEIEETAD 20%(SERAEHKE) L LB 3 TENBHIN D BSOS EIHAICH SBEBH
TPURI. BRAMEENSIENSALEBOBSROLIE. 77 Y KORESHMRRTAND] 20% (PHRESIKSE)
Ll EERAI LG NES. BETHRERDTAILTEHREEEELEY, RIMRE AT, BIHRRE
BT KETHY. J7 2 FOREEMEY —EOKECRSIAERHELRFET 500TREL F. T2/ FORME
e FHREER A ECEL TS T LERERENTONS L ETHERRFRITHBOTEBIERA.F2. 5
IR SHORMABYICLY. 77V EORBORMEHE. LHREEKEE FO5BENGYET.

o SREEICHMTIBEBIN
SIEREOEAEETHER TS ? - TN+ T THE YU — TAOMMEE (LT IEREE | SLWET. ) IcHT 3
BRaEENE LTMEEEYR EVWET.) . BBRELUNS Y AES (LITFIUNS A& | E0WET . ICHL.
AIMS (LT TR UNS 2 AREBA | EWWET . ERSEREUNS A LTI R k- USSR | EhET )
[CBIEEESNET LB A rvh- UNS VAN, BB OERMNES L RMFLEIRRERSBUVELA.
EAMERUN Sy AREAY. R EEOMREES R CEFENASVWIEERRL. LR UNS Y ARBERETS
HREEENBOTEOEENCNGLES NEEENERTEEFICERELEY.
N rwb-UNRS A RO I r—v 2 AEm L S EREESVES A BHHEO AR o —ELTOT—)LE
N -BwdA A I —F 3T ILEERTOEES (LI FIRTEE R Y — E0nET . ) EEEOS TR
(BT A EA | EVWET . ), ERECNSOEOMESHO LTINS, BBV ARBAORIRLE
WREENRECIEAEEONA 7 —I AL DWW T . BEEGSE O TR HY ED Ao BTS2 R Y —E s Wi
BEHNAEAOVTNE EEENENAR vk UNS AN EASEORERICETREDHBEESHENIONT
HET EREF 2O TREL FNETIDOTHHEYET A
EHIC. VS A, BATREE VNS AL, 8. ER . SRS OEREEEL T &3 SR, MR E
EECSLTHAERONREEOMNEENBEZUN S ATHEEHITHUEREN HUF T, FTOE R, BDHED
WEECE. Bl EEICIEEL, £ LU P EWLHEBEOY 2—YFRERR~MEET IEEFEL U BE OFERRLEN
UZSHESTEEE A BUET. UNT Y L H44E. BT MEOR{TIRE L At o —, BTN E{LE A, S LTS
UNRSYARBAOMT. SEEIHEONEDCSBINET. MR A A Y — B I E A E s I e
UM YAREBEAOLTNS, DN BEEOREZLIC. —YOUNS AR ETETAEEEELTVE A,
(RS AN o — B AR A B L EASBEUNS Y ARBASERONSOEMESHOL NS, B
BRESICDWVWT, WS EARM, =l T2 —YVERTESIHTHERL Y. hOENE LiFRE LU BBV B AR EE
EETESECIRRNELIFMTNERAETSEOTEEVEE .

o TP FOERHEFOMS |ICHL T3 2R GIE IER37R060ME (WD 37-UV T A D) FERENEE A.

REEH

AINMS AINMSHIRT S8, TNSOMAESHEERTNSOA VN — Ta—Yr— =k Fr—IER. EEBLUT
HEE LT FEBCESVWTHREBEE | EVLVWET. . EROMSOEREPREE. EBICS T 2RA. &2
FEUEON 74— ALV T. LW EAEEEAELEVEDLLET . HRNEER. FEELU EETFVEE
ML THEEEPEZEICELL. WHE SEER, S, SR, S0l L RofasE3tHEic2nTo
BELSEREINET . ARAUEER. 2r FORBIHF 2V TOR—r T+ 27 SERRERC DLW THEE
BI3ZLuMT AN, 7P EOBERICET SEGELRAFOETIE DV THEERS ST LB L. D5,
R4+ . RHCHT3HRATEOESP Y —ERIIDLWT. BRERASZLEFTNEE=FoHY
FHAAIMS AINMGHIBT S8 B LT ERREFNSOMEESH N EETSMROLNMES TPV EOBED/ It —
TUAE. IFVEOFEOQN T —I AERTEOTREVER A,

67/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

68/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

0.15
125,000

0.01

0.53

69/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

70/249



125,000

1,677

10

71/249

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

80,000 1,073

2031 31

102.2



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Oooooooooooooooooodaod

RRE N EENICRIET SRE

B2 (AR FE | 2SO R HIBLTIR SOGERIL RE AR 20% (B4 2.00%) . S0THF L RIEILLLE
1.10% (45 1.00%) MEPAFHE ST NET WA (BAG) FHE 3. BRd L UMl T 218 RN 0 HRE
SHEUHHEES, ST LM T 3R EFRIOHETY.

GEEHASH ARG T LA NERED R R ETIC AN TERT.

(E2) BAFHMEIC DT SIS OESH SR REE NI EC 2R SRR RE NSRS BUEY,
CEI) MBS S B ORI DA THEEA A OEE. BUE. M F RN P 20 (ERR e

VEY.
4 FHESE ARERCRUTE BRI FEYETY.
EBEE A

s (MEL) FHE

R R ECENICRET IR

JPUROEREE

FrFORAESHHOEE0.69% (LR (XL, BT s BEOERIERMEE LT S0 25,0008 LS T S LU
MME - FHES I ESHILENET,

FHHS FHE HEETERBONS [
WESHEN | EPe IrUREROBEEE, BHES | BESHE. 77 ROERHENS. 77V RORRE B
DT, AELER DEF0,15%% FERET 5 (115U, EMBE 1 25,0004
L) D ESH AW EBHT SWEETLEY . b2
&, MEMREN. BEL. SR#ILVTTIONET.
SRAMEN | A TP URDBEREE BIE SR, SIS BT SENS T RWOONS, BIT
EHHEEESET A EELET,
EEME RS TrYEORECEERBNGTEE | BERELTSNE. BELNBUT EESH MO
{RiTanmm | st He, BRSBTS R EELET,
LR WEEESH | TP UREROREEE L IR S, ST SRS R EROD S,
St VA PEEEE T RN AN EALET.,
REBSARN | TR2R | BRERORS. RIS 104 | £5BSRR. Zr  ROBEHMENS, 77 VEOREER
URREGEOAE. SHESES | MOFR0.01%0ORT BERENESNT SHAEELE
ORBOEESHACEAHORE | 7.0 38MI2. SO BEN. 25U, BRSILLTEL
HNET,
[ L BB SSSESORERE. | BRESHIL. 77 EORERELS, Tr  RORREER
W - BRELOBFRE. EE | DEFR0S5 IO SMESHT HAEELET,
SO BN EOMBIREE | o2EHIL, SEHWEN. REL, HHBILLTHLD
E.HLUCNSICHBT3%E | nET,
F OO [ v
A - F2E JPURORUSLUBEESORRCRNTSRA  THHE. BESHCIIROREMEREN3&RESN
LB, RIS EREN T TRIINET .,

@F OIS #E
SHESOBNCEUECSNREERARERNESESHET, ). SHEHB00ER - 5N,
BOEHCHLDUE, 77 RCBLTRENDEE, S ERAOENS SURE, i B FEREUS
HOME, BRI RS BRESHADLEL, LIEAN, SREEESDERS USSR SOMED:
HOFHABEURE - TONT7EOEE, EESIURNCHET SRETOROREIE. 77 RaUR%
ELTMBMIC T MBI ES T,
fmﬂ;ngf FHEICOLTIR, ARSI EUENT 200TEY. BICHEY BB ERTT s

BALAB0/ (72 —7 VA CHEL. MBI 7 FORAEEHICHEE S L SRAS L USRS

RS SHENRECONSREHNT M. £81 20EESMERENEY.

ZOiE SRR RRETSEL S 1202 - I FFTHBLU-TARTIIEA - UF— 2 A THHAL.
MSF«UF - D O— I BSUFEA I L - UAD - OFO—ILENM O TT . BSOS T, M6
ERCHL TR T o EELEBSICRE Y S IAIOSN T 3 2 AMER IS AU F I
FERENET. CNSOEMICOEZLTE. BRERREESERSLET L.

FHHEBLUNRSOSHAS LU0 LRSS U CNSOM RS EC W TR, Zr Ol AR S SRR RS C s T
RSO ETT SN TES A

721249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

20.315 15.315 2038 20
15

15.315

2038 15

20.315 15.315 2038 20
15

731249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

20.315 15.315 2038 20
15
15.315
2038 15
20.315 15.315 2038 20

15

741249



739

774
706
739
739
737
731
739
734
734

784

785

739

751249

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad



10
11
12
13
14
15
16

1997

739
739

110

25

25

41

41

76/249

EDINETOOOO

OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

25

25



25

33

41

771249

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

25

10

10



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

OECD

OECD EU

2015

2015

EU

EU

2015

183
280
30

781249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2021
2024

79/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2023
86,871,351 100.83
719,276 0.83
86,152,075
11,556 100.00
2023

LUMINIS Il LTD
0% 3/27/31

2031/ /27 (111,580,240 (105,733,435 | 80,884,516 [93.89

LUMINIS 11 LTD
0% 3/27/31 (AUD)

2031/ /27| 12,890,290 | 12,214,839 | 5,986,835 | 6.95

2023

2023
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2023
(021 12 ) 131,832,662 17,683 9.57 1,284 9.18 817
(2022 12 ) 84,265,677 11,303 7.27 975 6.82 607
2022 108,609,875 14,568 8.39 1,125 7.78 692
100,683,175 13,505 8.11 1,088 7.42 660
102,818,920 13,791 8.32 1,116 7.77 691
97,448,662 13,071 8.03 1,077 7.44 662
88,608,755 11,885 7.57 1,015 7.16 637
10 85,343,867 11,447 7.34 985 7.05 627
11 86,001,005 11,535 7.41 994 7.11 633
12 84,265,677 11,303 7.27 975 6.82 607
2023 87,781,396 11,774 7.56 1,014 7.12 634
84,245,064 11,300 7.28 976 6.91 615
85,708,967 11,496 7.43 997 7.12 634
86,152,075 11,556 7.48 1,003 7.17 638
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4.30

24.03

8.20

25.71

100 x

10.00

13,862,114.306
13,862,114.306

1,134,226.462
1,134,226.462

12,727,887.844
12,727,887.844

0.000
(0.000)

1,925,165.454
(1,925,165.454)

10,802,722.390
(10,802,722.390)

1,687,527.062 182,599.815 1,504,927.247
1,687,527.062 182,599.815 1,504,927.247
0.000 266,534.067 1,238,393.180

(0.000)

(266,534.067)

(1,238,393.180)
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2022 12 31
DMS 2103
2022 12 31

10 84,842,688 11,379,950
201,782 27,065
425 57
85,044,895 11,407,072
84,265,677 11,302,555
14 84,265,677 11,302,555
38,992 5,230
11,036 1,480
2,193 294
726,997 97,512
779,218 104,517
85,044,895 11,407,072

DMS 2103

10,802,722 1,238,393

14 78,536,002 10,534,034 5,729,675 768,521

7.270 975 4.627 621

2023 15
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2021 12 31
DMS 2103
2021 12 31
10 132,020,528 17,707,913
1,253,752 168,166
20,500 2,750
133,294,780 17,878,829
131,832,662 17,682,715
14 131,832,662 17,682,715
59,979 8,045
16,975 2,277
984,335 132,029
400,829 53,763
1,462,118 196,114
133,294,780 17,878,829
DMS 2103
12,726,668 1,504,927
14 121,811,029 16,338,513 10,021,633 1,344,202
9.571 1,284 6.659 893

2021 30
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2022 12 31

DMS 2103

2022 12 31

3,225 433
(29,045,127) (3,895,823)
(29,041,902) (3,895,390)
12 (551,571) (73,982)
12 (156,105) (20,938)
(428,191) (57,433)
(1,135,867) (152,354)
(30,177,769) (4,047,744)
(30,177,769) (4,047,744)

(30,177,769) (4,047,744)
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2021 12 31
DMS 2103
2021 12 31
(5,729,241) (768, 463)
(5.729,241) (768,463)
12 (582,156) (78,085)
12 (164,761) (22,099)
(245,574) (32,939)
(341,509) (45,807)
(1,334,000) (178,929)
(7,063,241) (947,393)
(851) (114)
(7,064,092) (947,507)
(7,064,092) (947,507)

2021 30
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2103

17,682,715
(2,332,416)
(4,047,744)

84,265,677

11,302,555

2021 12 31

DMS

2021 12 31

151,474,192
(12,577,438)
(7,064,092)

2103

20,317,233
(1,687,012)
(947,507)

131,832,662

17,682,715

30
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2022 12 31

DMS

2022 12 31

(30,177,769)

3,745,625

25,299,502

18,132,713
20,500
(425)
(20,987)
(5,939)
326,168

Ooooooooooooooooooad

2103

(4,047,744)

502,401

3,393,422

2,432,141

2,750
(€D
(2,815)
(797)

43,749

17,319,388

2,323,050

(18,371,358)

(2,464,150)

(18,371,358)

(2,464,150)

(1,051,970)

(141,101)

1,253,752

168,166

201,782

27,065
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2021 12 31
DMS 2103
2021 12 31

(7,064,092) (947,507)
139,621 18,727
5,589,620 749,736
(137,749,769) (18,476,377)
(20,500) (2,750)
59,979 8,045
16,975 2,277
400,829 53,763
(138,627,337) (18,594,085)
151,474,192 20,317,233
(11,593,103) (1,554,983)
139,881,089 18,762,250
1,253,752 168,166
1,253,752 168,166

2021 30
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2022 12 31
1990
2020
35
2022 12 31
DMS 2020 07 2020 28
DMS 2103 2021 30
DMS 2020 07
2020 28
2025 25
DMS 2103 10
2021 30
2031 31
102
FRS102
1990
FRS102
AIFM
12
FRS102
AIFM

10
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DMS 2020 07
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
31,504 226,315
(2,019,390) (43,797)
(1,987,886) 182,518
(159, 056) (1,728,321)
(6,294,794) (2,970, 349)
(6,453, 850) (4,698,670)
(8,441,736) (4,516,152)
DMS 2103
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
23,622 57,415
(3,769,247) (197,036)
(3,745,625) (139,621)
423 129
(25,299,925) (5,589,749)
(25,299,502) (5,589, 620)
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DMS 2020 07
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2021 12 31

an
7,527
17,497
25,007

2022 12 31

430
38,012
163,340
201,782

2021 12 31

1%
6,415
1,247,352
1,253,752

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

25,711 31,609
668 932
7,395

26,379 39,936

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

681,506 300,953

736 1,132
44,755 98,744
726,997 400,829
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0.15

125,000

2022 12 31 DMS 2020

07 138,583 2021 12 31 198,661
10,019 2021 12 31 13,994 DMS
2103 156,105 2021 12 31
164,761 11,036 2021 12 31 16,975
0.53
2022 12 31 DMS
2020 07 489,659 2021 12 31 701,936
35,398 2021 12 31 49,444 DMS

2103 551,571 2021 12 31

582,156 38,992 2021 12 31 59,979
10 0.04 15 0.035 25
0.03
0.01
2022 12 31
DMS 2020 07
9,239 2021 12 31 13,244 668 2021 12 31 932
DMS 2103

10,407 2021 12 31 10,984 736 2021 12 31 1,132
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22,855 2021 12 31 22,571
25,000 290
DMS
0 2021 12 31 76,506 DMS
2103 0 2021 12 31
2022 12 31
DMS 2020 07
2021 12 31 92,584 DMS 2103
125,566 2021 12 31 193,902
2103
DMS
380,553 2021 12 31 300,953
2021 12 31 300,953
2021 12 31
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10.00 150,000
10.00 200,000
0.01 0.01
DMS 2020 07
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

10,120,945 1,738,496 13,419,576 2,814,490

(2,185,079)  (343,123) (3,298,631) (1,075,994)
7,935,866 1,395,373 10,120,945 1,738,496
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DMS 2103
2022 12 31 2021 12
12,726,668 1,504,927
13,862,114 1,687,527
(1,923,946)  (266,534) (1,135,446)  (182,600)
10,802,722 1,238,393 12,726,668 1,504,927
2022 12 31
2020 07 11,499 2021 12
31 131,842 DMS 2103
2,193 2021 12 31 984,335
2022 12 31
DMS 2020 07
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
29,282 35,566
9,239 13,244
15,696 22,797
54,217 71,607
DMS 2103
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
380,553 300,953
10,407 10,984
37,231 29,572
428,191 341,509

10.
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@
10
2020 07
7,833,112 2021 12 31 10,967,027 DMS 2103
8,484,269 2021 12 31 13,204,103

10
DMS 2020 07

100.00 100.00
DMS 2103

100.00 100.00
(b)

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
©

AIFM AIFMD

AIFM

AIFM
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)
BBH
BBH BBH
BBH
A+ 2021 12
31 A+
A 2021 12 31 A
2022 12 31
MFS
DOT DOT MFS
UBO
DOT
1,000

2022 12 31
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®
DMS 2020 07
2022 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
8,471,185 70,040,867 78,512,052
(83,295) (83,295)
8,471,185 69,957,572 78,428,757
2021 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
12,034,303 97,734,005 109,768,308
(235,216) (235,216)
12,034,303 97,498,789 109,533,092
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DMS 2103
2022 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
5,886,269 79,158,626 85,044,895
(779,218) (779,218)
5,886,269 78,379,408 84,265,677
2021 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
10,100,706 123,194,074 133,294,780
(1,462,118) (1,462,118)
10,100,706 121,731,956 131,832,662
2022 12 31
2020 07
423,559 2021 12 31 601,715 DMS
2103 294,313 2021 12 31 505,035
®
FRS102 2A.1
2016 FRS 34.22

IFRS 13 GAAP
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
DMS 2020 07
2022 12 31
78,322,261 78,322,261
78,322,261 78,322,261
2021 12 31

109,538,299 109,538,299
109,538,299 109,538,299
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DMS 2103
2022 12 31
84,842,688 84,842,688
84,842,688 84,842,688
2021 12 31
132,020,528 132,020,528
132,020,528 132,020,528
FRS102
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
DMS 2020 07
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
109,538,299 155,685,364
(22,775,094) (41,627,608)
(1,986,221) 166,693
(6,454,723) (4,686,150)
78,322,261 109,538,299
2022 12 31

3,916,113 2021 12 31 5,476,915

119/249



DMS

2022 12 31

GS

11.

12.
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2103
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
132,020,528
150,841,205
(18,132,975) (13,120,646)
(3,744,521) (110,701)
(25,300,344) (5,589, 330)
84,842,688 132,020,528
30
2021 12 31 6,601,026
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1.4746 1.3786
1.0705 1.1370
2022 12 31
AIFM
IE
FRS102
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2022 23
2022 12 14
13.
IE
14.
FRS102
DMS 2020 07
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
78,428,757 109,533,092
15,454 92,584
78,444,211 109,625,676
DMS 2103
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
84,265,677 131,832,662
125,566 193,902

84,391,243 132,026,564
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15.
2022 24

EU NATO

2022 23
2022 11
2022 12 14
2022 12 D04
A4EO 35
2022 12 31

16.

2022 12 31

17.
2023 15
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DMS

112,319,540
12,912,090

2103

2021 12 31

2022 12

100.14

31

123/249

EDINETOOOO

OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

78,994,333 93.74
5,848,355 6.94
84,842,688 100.68

(577,011) (0.68)
84,265,677 100.00
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Current Assets

Financial assets ai fair value through
profit or loss

Cash

Receivable for investments sold

Other receivalble

Total Carrent Assels

Equity
Wet assets attributable 1o Unitholders

Total Equity
Current Liabilities
Disiribution fees payable

AIFM fees payable
Payable for Units repurchased

Other payable
‘Total Corrent Liabilities

Total Equity and Caorrent Liabilities

Number of Units in [ssue
Net Asset Value per Unit Class

Net Asset Value per Unit

DMS Target Maturity DMS Target Maturity

Setting Fund 2020-07 Setting Fund 2103

(Investing in Goldman Sachs (Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds) Corporate Bonds)

As at As at

31 December 2022 31 December 2022

Notes usD UsD
210 78,322,261 B4, 842 688
3 167,401 201,782
8927 -

13463 423

78,512,052 85,044,895

78,428,757 84,265,677

14 78,428,757 4,265,677
5 35,398 38902
5 10,009 11,056
7 11,499 2,195
4 26,379 726,997
83,295 779218

78,512,052 85,044,895

DMS Target Maturity DMS Target Maturity

Setting Fund 2020-07 Setting Fund 2103

(Investing in Goldman Sachs  (Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds) Corporate Boncds)

UsD AUD usD AUD

Umit Class Unit Class Umit Class Linit Class

7 7,935 866 1,395,373 10,802,722 1,238,393
14 TOOTE,B03 8,349,954 78,536,002 3,729,673
8.831 3.984 T.270 4,627

Signed on behalf of Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited

—\pPs

Dhate: 15 June 2023

vl

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

As at 31 December 2021

Current Assels

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Cash

Eecervable for investments sold

Other recervable

Total Current Assels

Equity

Met assets atnbutable to Unitholders
Total Equity

Current Liabilities

Distribution fees pavable

AIFM fees payable

Payable for Units repurchased
Other pavable

Total Current Linbilities
Total Equity and Current Liabilities

Number of Units in Issue
Net Asset Value per Unit Class
Net Asset Value per Unit

*The sub-fiund lmunched on 30 March 2021

DAS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2020-07
(Investing in Goldman Sachs

DALS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2103
(Investing in Goldman Sachs

Corporate Bonds) Corporate Bonds)*

As al Asal

31 December 2021 31 Decembeer 2021

Notes LS Ush
210 109,538,209 132,020,528
3 25,007 1,253,752
131,571 20,500

73,031 =

108, 765, 308 133,204,780

109,533,092 131,832,662

14 L& 535,002 131,532,662
3 49 444 3997
5 13,5404 16,975
7 131,842 984,335
4 30,936 400,829
235.216 1462118

109, 768, 3408 135,294, 780

DM Target Maturity DME Target MNaturity

Setting Fund 2020207 Setting Funcd 2103

{Investing in Goldman Sachs  (Investing in GGoldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds) Corporate Bonds)*

LSy ALY Isn AUD

Unit Class Unit Class Unit Class Unit Class

7 10,120,945 1,738,496 12,726,668 1,504,927
14 97,552,694 11,980,398 121,811,029 10,021,633
630 G891 9.571 6,659

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Briongleid Bridge Unit Trust
Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

DALS Target Maturity DMS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2020-07 Setting Fund 2103
(Investing in Goldman Sachs  (Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds) Corporate Bonds)
For the inancial vear ended  For the financial vear ended
31 December 2022 31 December 2022
Noles UsD UsD
Income
Interest income 2846 3,225
Crther income 51846 -
Met loss on financial assets at far value
through profit or loss 2 (8,441, 736) (29,045,127
Total Net Loss (8.3806,044) (29,041,902 )
Expenses
Distribution fees 512 (489,659) (551,571)
AIFM Fees 512 (138,583 (156,108)
Orgamsational expenses 5 - -
Other expenses 9 {54.217) {428,191
Total Operating Expenses (652 450) (1.135.867)

Net Operating Loss before Finance
Cost and Tax {9,068, 50.3) (30,177,769
Withholding Tax - -

]

Net Operating Loss (9,068.503) (30,177.769)

Total Comprehensive Loss (9.068,503) (30,177, 769)

Income and expenses arose solely from continuing operations.

There are no recognised gamns and losses other than those shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Briongleid Bridge Unit Trust
Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued )
For the financial vear ended 31 December 2021

DALS Target Maturity DMS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2020-07 Setting Fund 2103
(Investing in Goldman Sachs  (Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds) Corporate Bonds)*
For the financial year ended For the financial period ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2021
Notes USD USD
Incaime
Met loss on financial assets at far value
through profit or loss 2 (4,516.152) (5,720.241)
Total Net Loss (4.516,152) {5.729.241)
Expenses
Distribution fees 512 {701,936 (582,156)
AIFM fees 512 (198,661 ) (164,74l )
Orgamsational expenses 5 {76,500 (245,574)
Oither expenses 9 (71,607 (341,508
Total Operating Expenses (1.048,710% (1,354,000
Net Operating Loss before Finance
Cost and Tax (5.564,862) (7.063,241)
Bank Charge (B0¥) (851
Withhaolding Tax 2 - -
et Operating Loss (5,564,042 (7,064,092
Total Comprehensive Loss (5.564,942) (7,064,092 )

“The sub-fand kvanched on 30 March 2021,
Income and expenses arose solely from continuing operations.

There are no recognised gains and losses other than those shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The accompanving notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

Opening Net Assets attributable to
Unitholders

Payment for Units redeemed

Met decrease in Net Assets attnbutable to
Unithalders from operations

Closing Net Assets attributable Lo
Unitholders

DAS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2020-07
(Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds)

For the linancial vear ended
31 December 2022

DMS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2103

{(Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds)

For the financial vear ended
31 December 2022

USD USD
109,533,092 131,832,662
(22,035.832) (17,389,216)
(9,068,503) (30,177.769)
78,428,757 84,265,677

The accompanving notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Statement of Changes in Equity (Continued)
For the financial vear ended 31 December 2021

DAS Target Maturity DMS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2020-07 Setting Fund 2103
(Investing in Goldman Sachs  (Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds) Corporate Bonds)*
For the linancial vear ended  For the financial period ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2021
UsD UsD
Opening Net Assets attributable to
Unitholders 155,694,127 -
Proceeds of Units issued - 150,474,192
Payment for Units redeemed (40,596,003 (12,577.438)
Met decrease in Met Assels anributable 1o
Unitholders from operations (5,564,942} (7,064,002
Closing Net Assets attributable to
Unitholders 109,533,002 131,832,662

“The sub-fand kesnched on 30 March 2021,

The accompanving notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Statement of Cash Flows
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

DMS Target Maturity DMS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2020-07 Setting Fund 2103
{Investing in Goldman Sachs (Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds) Corporate Bonds)

For the linancial year ended For the financial year ended

31 December 2022 31 Deceniber 2022
LSy UsD
Cazh Flows from Operating Activities
Decrease in Total Comprehensive (Loss Y Profit (5,068, 503) (30,177 769)
Adjustments to reconcile net meome to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Met realised foreign exchange loss on financial
assels and financial lishilities 1,987,586 3,145,625
Met change i unrealised depreciation on
financial assets and habiltiies at fair value
through profit or loss 6,453,850 25,299,502

Sale of financial assets and labilities at fair
value through profit or loss

22,774.302

18,132,713

Diecrease in receivable for investments sold 123 04 201,500
Decrease/| Increase) in other receivable 59,568 (425)
Diecrease in distnibution fee pavable (14,046} {20.987)
Decrease in AIFM fee pavable (3.975) (5,939
{Decrease)Increase in other payable (13,557 326,168
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activitics 22 298,569 17,319,388
Cazh Flows from Finmncing Activities
Payment for Units redeemed {22.156,175) (18,371,358)
Net Cash Flow out of Financing Activitics 2,156,175) (18.371,358)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash

Equivalenis 142,304 (1,051,970)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of

the financial vear 25,007 1,253,752
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the ¢nd of

the financial year 167,401 201,782

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the financial vear ended 31 December 2021

IXMLS Target Maturity DMS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2020-07 Setting Fund 2103
(Investing in Goldman Sachs  (Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds) Corporate Bonds)*

For the linancial year ended For the financial period ended
31 December 2021 31 December 2021

LSy UsD

Cazh Flows from Operating Activities
Diecrease in Total Comprehensive {Loss) Profit (5,504,942) (7,004,092
Adjustments to reconcile net meome o net cash

provided by operating activities:
et realised foreign exchange (gain)loss on

financial assets and financial habilities {182,518} 139621
Met change in unrealised depreciation on

financial assets and liabaltiies at fair value

through profit or loss 4698670 5589620
SaleNpurchase} of financial assets and Labilities

at fur valwe through profit or loss 41,630,913 {137,749 769
Decrease/| Increase) Recetvable for investments

sold 1,453 843 {200, 5000
Diecrease in other receivable (54,548) -
({Decrease)Increase in distribution fee pavable (20,858) 50079
{Decrease)Increase in AIFM fee pavable (5,903) 16,975
Increase in other payvable 23,408 400 820
MNet Cash Flow from{out of) Operating
Activities 41,978,066 (138,627, 337)

Cazh Flows from Fimncing Activitics

Proceeds of Units issued 151,474,192

Payment for Units redeemed (42049 647 (11,593,103
Net Cash Flow {out of¥lrom Financing
Activities (42,049,647 139, 881,08%
Met (Decrease ¥ Inerease in Cash and Cash

Equivalents (71,581) 1,253,752
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of

the financial year/period 96,588 -
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of

the finaneial vear/period 25,007 1,253,752

“The sub-fand kanched an 30 March 2021.

The accompanving notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statements
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

. GENERAL INFORMATION

Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust (the “Trust™) was constituted as an Irish umbrella Unit Trust organised
by the Manager and the Trustee under the Unit Trusts Act 1990 (the “Act™ on 3 June 2020, with the
Registered Office at 4th Floor, 35 Shelboume Road. Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, Ireland. The Trust is
authorised by the Central Bank of Ircland (the “Central Bank™) as a Unit Trust pursuant to the Act.

The Trust is an umbrella fund which may comprise different sub-funds, cach with one or more Classes
of Units. Each sub-fund may be constituted as an open-ended fund. an open-ended fund with limited
liquidity or a closed-ended fund.

Az at 31 December 2022, the Trust had two sub-funds in existence:

Commenced Operations

IS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2020-07 {Investing in Goldman

Sachs Corporate Bonds) 28 July 204
DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds) 30 March 2021

Both sub-funds offer two Unit Classes, the USD Unit Class and the AUD Unit Class. The Functional
Currency of the sub-funds are United States Dollar (“USD™), as detailed in Note 2 of the financial
statements on page 23,

DMS Target Matunty Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds) s a Unit
Trust with a trust term of approximately five years. The trust term refers to the period from the
commencement of operation on 28 July 2020 to Fund Maturity Date (“Maturity Date™), The Maturity
Date is 25 July 2025 or such other date as may be determined by the Manager and notified o
Unitholders, being the date on which the term of the sub-fund expires and all remaining Units are
redeemed.

DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds) is a Unit
Trust with a trust term of approximately ten vears, The trust ferm refers to the period from the
commencement of operation on 30 MMarch 2021 to Fund Maturity Date. The Maturity Date is 31 March
2031 or such other date as may be determined by the Manager and notified to Unitholders, being the
date on which the term of the sub-fund expires and all remaining Units are redeemed.

2, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The significant accounting policics and cstimation technigues adopted by the sub-funds are as follows:

Basis of preparation

The hinanaal statements of the sub-funds have been prepared in comphance with Financial Reporting
Standard 102: “The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of
Ireland” (“FRS 102", accounting standards generally accepted in Ircland and Irish statute comprising
the Unal Trust Act, 19440,

The format and certain wording of the financial statements have been adapled from those contained in
FES 102 50 that, in the opinion of the Allernative Investment Fund Manager (the “AIFM™), they more
appropriately reflect the nature of the sub-funds’ business as an mvestment funds.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Directors have made an
assessment of the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern and are satisficd that the Trust has the

resources to continue in operation for a period of at least 12 months from the date of approval of these
financial statements,

19
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenits (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 102 requires the use of estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanving notes, The
AIFM believes that the estimates utibised in financial statements are reasonable and prudent. Actual
resulis could differ from these estimates. Please refer to Note 10 () for Fair Value Estimation
disclosures,

Investment policy

In order 1o achieve its investment objective, the sub-funds will invest all of the proceeds from the issue
of Units (after deducting therefrom the costs and expenses in connection with the establishment of the
sub-funds and the offering of Units and a reserve for other charges and expenses payable out of the
assets of the sub-funds) in certain performance-linked notes (the “Motes™) to be issued by Luminis [T
Limited, special purpose vehicle domiciled in the Cayman Islands (the “Notes Issuer’™). Special purpose
wehicles are companies whose purpose is to conduet business such as the issuance of bonds, and are
generally used in the securitisation of assets and the issuance of structured notes.

The Mates will provide the sub-funds and each Unitl Class with the following exposures:

1. Exposure to a portfolio of fixed income instruments (the “GS Bonds™) issued by The Goldman
Sachs Group, Inc (the G5 Bonds [ssuer™) and denominated in the currency of the relevant
Class of Units (the “Fixed Portion™); and

2. Exposure to a syathetic portfolio which provides a retum which is linked to the performance of
a hasket of certain investment funds (the “Active Portion™ or the “Strategy™),

The Strategy consists of four investment funds (the "Underlyving Funds®) having individual strategies
and cash minus necessary cosls Lo compose a baskel. and aims for stable excess relums in various
environments, The weightings to be allocated to cach Underlying Fund will be determined upon launch
in order o ensure that the risk level s equally distributed between the Underlving Funds (the
“Underlying Basket™).

Accounting for Investments
Investment transactions are recorded on a trade date basis. Realised gains and losses on sales of
invesiments are caleulated on a “first in - first out” (“FIFO) basis.

The associated forcign exchange movements between the date of the purchase and the date of the sale
of Mnancial assets are included in net gain on financial assets at fair valoe through profit or loss in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Valuation of Investments

On initial application of FRS 102, in accounting for its financial instruments a reporting entity is
required o apply cither a) the full requirements of FRS 102 relating to Basic Financial Instruments and
Other Financial Instruments, b) the recognition and measurement provisions of 1AS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and only the disclosure requirements of FRS 102 relating o Basic Finaneial
Instruments and Other Financial Instruments, or ¢) the recognition and measurement provisions of
International Financial Reporting Standard (“IFRS™) @ Financial Instruments and only the disclosure
requirements of FRS 102 relating to Basic Financial Instruments and Other Finaneial Instruments. The
sub-funds have chosen to implement b) the recognition and measurement provision of 1AS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and only the disclosure requirements of FRS 102 relating to Basic Financial
Instruments and Other Financial Instruments.

20
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenits (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Valuation of Investments (Continued)

In accordance with FRS 102 the sub-funds have classified all of its investments as financial assets or
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss. Investments are initially recognised at the Fair
value of the consideration given, with transaction costs for such instruments being recognised directly
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Investments are subsequently remeasured at fair value at
the financial vear end. Purchases and sales of investments are recognised on trade date — the date on
which the sub-funds commit to purchase or sell the asset.

Forergn exchange hedging may be ublised for the benefit of a particular Hedged Class and s cost and
related liabilitics and/or benefits shall be for the account of such Class only. Accordingly. any
appreciation or depreciation of the Net Asset Value of the sub-funds resulting from expenses, income,
gains and losses that are attributable to any foreign exchange hedging in respect of a Hedged Class
shall be attributable solely to the Hedged Class to which it relates,

The value of the assets of cach sub-funds shall be determined i respect of cach Valuabion Date as
follows:

fa) secunities, meluoding debtl and equity secunihies, which are quoted, hsted or traded on or
under the rules of any market will be valued at the closing bid price as at each Valuation
Point, If the security is normally quoted, listed or traded on or under the rules of more than
one market, the relevant market will be that which Waystone Management Company (1E)
Limited (the “Manager™) determine provides the fairest eriterion of value for the security,
It prices for a securnity quoted, hsted or traded on the relevant market are not available at
the relevant time or are unrepresentative in the opinion of the Manager such security will
be valued at such value as will be estimated with care and good faith as the probable
realisation value of such secunity by the Manager:;

(b} any security, including debt and equity securitics, which is not nomally quoted, listed or
traded on or under the rules of a market or in respect of which the Manager determines that
the closing bid price as set out above is not representative of its fair market value, will be
valued at its probable realisation value as determined with care and in good faith by the
Manager. The performance linked notes held are priced on a daily basis by a price received
from Geldman Sachs:

fe)  derivative instruments including swaps, interest rate futures contracts and other financial
futures contracts which are traded on a market will be valued at the settlement price as
determined by the relevant market at the close of business on that market on the Valuation
Date, provided that where it is not the practice of the relevant market to quote a settlement
price, or if a seitlement price 1s not available for any reason, such mstruments will be valued
at their probable realisation value estimated with care and good Faith by the Manager,

{e) credit default swap nstruments which are nol dealt on a market will be valued on cach
Valuation Date at the evaluated mean by reference to freely available market guotations
supplied by an independent pricing agent or at the price obtained from the counterparty or
a party appoinied by the Manager. All other derivative instruments which are not dealt on
a market will be valued on each Valuation Date at the bid price by reference to freely
available market quotations supplicd by an independent pricing agent or at the price
obtained from the counterparty or a party appointed by the Manager;
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenits (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Valuation of Investments (Continued)
i) Uniis in collective invesiment schemes will be valued on the basis of the latest published
Metl Assel Value of such Units. IF such prices are unavailable, the Units will be valued at
their probable realisation value estimated with care and good faith by the Manager:

(i assets denominated in a currency other than in the Functional Currency of the relevant sub-
fund shall be converted into the Functional Currency at the rate (whether official or
otherwise) which the Manager deems appropnaie in the circumstances;

(2 cash deposits and similar asscts will be valued at their face value together with accrued
interest unless in the opinion of the Manager any adjustment should be made to reflect the
fair value thereof® and

ihy  realised and unrealised gains and losses on invesiments represent the difference between
disposal proceeds or valuation and historic cost. Realised and unrealised gains and losses
on invesiments ansing duning the financial vear are dealt within the Statement of
Comprehensive Income,

DMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 202007 (Investing in Galdm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

Net gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

31 December 2022 31 December 2021

Usn LS
Fealised gain on investments and foreign exchange 3504 226,315
Realised (loss) on investments and foreign exchangs (2.019.390) {43,797y
Total net realised (lossygain {1,987 .886) 182,518
Decrease in unrealised appreciation on investments (1590567 (1,728,321
Diecrease in unrealised depreciation on investments (6,294, 794) (2970349
Total net decrease in unrealised
appreciationfdepreciation) (6,453,850 {4.698,670)
Net (loss) on financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (H.441,736) (4,516,152)
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenits (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Valuation of Investments (Continued)

DMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds)
Net gain on Minancial assets at fair value throngh profit or loss

31 Decem ber 2022 31 December 2021

LSy LISIx
Realised gain on investments and foreign exchange 23,622 37413
Realised (loss) on investments and foreign exchangs (3,769,247} (197.036)
Total net realised (loss) (3,745.625) {139.621)
Increase in unrealised appreciation on investments 423 129
Decrease in unrealised depreciation on investments (25,2009 023) (5,589 T49)
Total net decrease in unrealised
appreciationf{depreciation) (25,299,502 (5,589.620)
Net (loss) on financial assets at Mair value through
profit or loss (29,045,127 (5.729.241)

Foreign Exchange Translation

Functional and Presentation Currency

The functional and presentational currency of each sub-fund is US Dollar (“USID"). This is considered
1o be the currency of the primary economic environment of sach sub-fund.

Transactions and Balonces

Assets and liabilitics denominated in currencics other than the functional currency of the sub-funds are
tranzlated into the functional currency at the exchange rales rulmg at the financial year end dats,
Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of the sub-funds are translated into the
functional currency at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Gains and losses on
forcign exchange transactions are recognised in the Statement of Comprchensive Income in
determining the result for the financial year. Proceeds from ssuance and amounts paid on repurchase
of Units are translated at the rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

Transaction costs

Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised at fair value,
Transaction costs are expensed in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Gains and losses arising
from changes in the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss calegory are presented in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the financial year in which
they arise,

Expenses

Expenses are recognised on the acerual basis,

136/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenits (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Asset Value Per Unit
The Met Asset Value per Unit is caleulated by dividing the Total Net Assets of the sub-funds by the
number of Unils in issue. All Units are issued and repurchased at this price.

The Units can be put back into the sub-funds at any time for cash equal to a proportional share of the
sub-funds’' Met Assct Value, The Unit is carried at the repurchase amount which is payable at the
financial vear end date if the Unitholder exercised the right to put the Unit back in the sub-funds.

Taxation

Under eurrent law and practice, the sub-funds qualify as an investment undertaking as defined in
Section 7398 of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. The sub-funds are not chargeable to
Irish tax on its income or capital gains, However, Inish tax can anse on the happening of a “chargeable
evenl”. A chargeable evenl includes any distribution payments to Unitholders or any encashment,
repurchase, redemption, transfer or cancellation of shares and any deemed disposal of Units for Insh
tax purposes ansing as a result of holding Units in the sub-funds for a period of eight vears or more.

Mo tax will arise in respect of chargeable events in respect of a Unitholder who:

(1) is an Exempt Irish Investor (as defined in Section 73900 of the Taxes Consclidation Act, 1997,
as amended) who has provided the sub-funds with the necessary signed statutory declarations;
O

(i} is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes at the time of the
chargeable event, provided, in cach case, that the necessary signed statutory declaration in
accordance with Schedule 2B of the Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended is held by the
sub-funds,

Capital gams and interest recenved by the sub-funds may be subject to non-recoverable withholding
tax in the countries of origin.

3. CASH AND BANK OVERDRAFT

Cash comprises current deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, arc subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value, and are held for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commilments rather than of
invesiment or other purposes.

IIMS Tar get Matwrity Setting Fund 202007 (Investing in Goldm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

31 Decem ber 2022

Ield by: S
BBH 230
ANZ, London 57.488
BBEVA, Madrid 10683

167.401

31 December 2021

Held by: USsD
BEH (17
AN, London 71,527
Foval Bank of Canada. Toronto 17.497
25,007
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3. CASH AND BANK OVERDRAFT (Continued)

DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

Held by:

BEH

ANZ, London
BBV A, Madnd

Held by:

BBH

ANZ, London

JPMorgan Chase, Mew York

4. FEES PAYABLE

31 Decem ber 2022
UsD

430

38012

163,340

201,782

31 Decem ber 2021
1S

(13)

6,415

1.247.352
1,253,752

DMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

31 December 2022

Professional fees
Service expenses
Miscellancous expenses

31 Decem ber 2021

Ush L'SD
25,711 3609
(il 932

- 1395
26,379 39,936

IXMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 2103 {Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds)

31 December 2022

Fixed operating expenses
Service expenscs
Miscellancous expenses

31 December 2021

LS UsD
681,506 300,953
T30 1,132
44,735 98,744
T26.997 404,829

5. FEES

The fees and charges payvable o the Manager and the Investment Manager, which will apply to cach
sub=-fund or to different Classes of Unit for each sub-fund, are specified in the relevant Supplement.
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenits (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

5. FEES (Continued)

Management and Investment Management Fees

In respect of its provision of management services to the sub-funds, the Manager receives a
management fee (the “Management Fee™) on a sliding scale at a maximum rate of 0, 15% per annum
of the Net Assel Value of the sub-funds. The Management Fee is subject 1o an annual minimum fee of
USE 125,000 per annum per cach sub-fund, The Management Fee accrues at cach Valuation Point and
15 paid monthly in arrears together with any reasonable and documented out of pocket expenses
incurred by the Manager in the performance of its duties that are nol covered by the Management Fee.
The Manager is responsible for paying the fees and expenses of the Investment Manager, the
Administrator, the Trustee and the Auditor (for the annual audit only). For the financial year ended
31 December 2022, the Manager camed a fee of TUSD 138383 (31 December 2021: USD 198.661) of
which USD 10,019 (31 December 2021: USD 13,994) was outstanding at financial vear end for DMS
Target Matunty Setting Fund 2020-07 {Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds) and USD
156,105 (31 December 2021: USD 164,76 1) of which USD 11036 (31 December 2021: USD 16,975)
was outstanding at financial vear end for DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 {Investing in
Gioldman Sachs Corporate Bonds).

[vistribution Fees

The Manager has appointed SMBC Trust Bank Ltd (the “Distributor™) as the distributor in Japan,
responsible for purchasing the Units from the Manager and completing subsenplion orders placed by
investors in Japan {onlv) in accordance with Japanese law. Distribution fees of 0.33% per annum of
Met Asset Value are pavable to the Distributors on a per Unit basis, For the financial vear ended 31
December 2022, the Distribution fee incurred was USD 489,659 (31 December 2021: USD T01.936)
for DAVS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds), out
of which 1751 35,398 was pavable at financial year end (31 December 2021: USI) 49,444) and USD
351,571 (31 December 2021: USD 582.156) for DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 {Investing
in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds), out of which USD 38,992 was pavable at financial vear end (31
December 2021: USD 59.979).

Administrator and Trustee Fees

The Administrator and Trustes is entitled 1o receive fees ealeulated as a percentage of the MNet Asset
Value of cach sub-fund for the provision of administration and trustee services respectively. The fees
of the Administrator and the Trustee are charged out of the Management Fee received by the Manager
of out of the assets of the relevant sub-fund as may be specified in the relevant Supplement.

The fees and the expenses of the Administrator and Trustee are payable monthly in arrears, and are
calculated at a rate of 0.0:4% for the first USD 1 billion of the aggregate Met Asset Value of the sub-
funds of the Trust, 0.035% on the next USD 1.5 hillion and 0.03% above USI} 2.5 hillion. The
Administrator and Trustes are also entitled to receive additional fees from the sub-funds to cover any
reasonable and documented out-of-pocket expenses.
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenits (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

5. FEES (Continued)

Apent Securities Company fees

The Agent Securities Company in Japan is entitled 1o an annual fee rate of 0.01% of the Net Assets of
the sub-funds, This fee is payable monthly in arrears and is accrued on a daily basis. Any reasonable
disbursements and out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Agent Securities Company for client
services carried out on behalf of the sub-funds are bome by the sub-funds. For the financial vear ended
31 December 2022, the Agent Secuntics Company fee incurred was USD 9239 (31 December 2021;
LIS 13.244) for DAS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate
Bonds), out of which USD 668 was pavable at financial year end (31 December 2021: USD 932) and
LIS 10,407 (31 December 2021: USD 10,984) for DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing
in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds), out of which USD 736 was payable at financial vear end (31
December 2021: USD 1,132).

Auditor’s Remuneration

The statutory audit fec (excluding value-added tax and out-of-pocket expenses incumred by the auditor
in connection with ther audit work), which 15 pand by the Manager on behalf of the sub-fund, for the
financial vear amounted to LS 22,855 (31 December 2021: USD 22,571) There were no other fees
paid to the auditors other than the statutory audit fee.

Establishment and Organisational Expenses

The establishment and orgamisational expenses (including expenses relating o the drafling of the
Prospectus, the negolialion and preparation of the matenal contracts, the printing of the Prospeetus and
the related marketing material, and the fees and cxpenses of its professional advisers) incurred
connected with the initial offenng of Units in respect of the sub-funds are not expected to excesd
Euro 23,000, The financial statement Met Asset Value per Unitl is caleulated with organisational
cxpenses being expensed to the Statement of Comprehensive Income, which totaled TSI mil
(31 December 2021: USD 76.506) for DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in
Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds) and USD nil (31 December 2021: USD 245,574) for DMS Target
Maturity Setting Fund 2103 {Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds). For the purpose of
caleulating the Net Assel Value per Unit for Unithholder dealing, organisational expenses are being
amortised over the first three financial vears of the lifetime of the Funds, USD 15,454 (31 December
2021: USD 92.584) for DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldman Sachs
Corporate Bonds) and USID 125,566 (31 December 2021: USD 193.902) for DAMS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2103 {Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds) were amortised in the Unitholders
calculation for the financial year ended 31 December 2022,

Fixed Operating Expenses

The 2103 Fund meurs certam mimimum operating expenses (being the mmmmum Management Fees)
during the life of the Fund to the Fund Maturity Date (the *Fixed Operating Expenses™). In order to
cnsure that Unitholders are treated as fairly as possible with respect to such Fixed Operating Expenses
{and to ensure that i the event of redemptions by Unitholders prior to the Fund Maturity Date,
remaining Unithelders do not bear a higher proportion of the Fixed Operating Expenses). the Fund has
caleulated the Fixed Operating Expenses and such Fixed Operating Expenses shall be amortised over
the first 3 years of the Fund,

For the financial vear ended 31 December 2022, the Fixed Operating Expenses incurred was LS
380L553 (31 December 2021: USD 300,953) for DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 {Investing

in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds), oul of which USD 681,506 was payable at financial year end (31
December 2021: USD 300,953),
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenits (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

6. SOFT CONMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

There were no sofl commission arrangements entered into during the financial vear ended 31 December
2022 (31 December 2021: Nil).

7. UNITS ISSUED AND REPURCHASED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

The following Unit Classes were avalable for subsenption dunng the Initial Offer Period:

Class Currency Initial Minimum Minimum Minimum
Denomination | CiTer Initial Subsequent Redem ption
Price Subscription | Subscription Amount
per Unit SMinimum Holding
USD Unit 1,015 USD 10.00 | USD 150,000 N/A 1 Unit
Class
Pl PO AUD 10,00 | AUD 200,000 N/A 1 Unit

Investors must subseribe into a Class in the currency in which that Class 15 denominated. Repurchase
pavments are also made in the currency in which the relevant Class is denominated,

Following the end of the Initial Offer Period, it is not anticipated that further subscriptions into the sub-
funds will be accepted, save that the Directors may, in their sole discretion, decide to declare a
Subseription Day on any Business Day. In such circumstances, Unils in the sub-funds will be available
for subscription at the Met Asset Value per Unit (less anv dutics and charges) on the relevant
Subseription Day and the Directors will confirm details of the relevant Subscription Cut-Of1 Time and
date by which settlement should be made in respect of any such subscription.

A Unitholder may submit a redemption request. in accordance with the regquirements in respect of any
Redemption Day. by submifting a redemption request in advance of the relevant Redemption Cut-Of
Time. Units will be redeemed at the Net Asset Value per Unit of the relevant Unit Class on the relevant
REedemption Day. The aggregate redemption proceeds payable to a Unitholder will be rounded down
to the nearest whole USD 0,01, in the case of the USD Unit Class and AUD 0.01, in the case of the
AUD Unit Class. The benefit of any such rounding will be retained for the account of the sub-funds.
For the purposes of caleulating the redemption price of a Unit, the Trustee and/or the Manager may
deduct from the Net Asset Value per Unit an amount which iv'they consider(s) to be an appropriate
allowance to reflect fiscal and sale charges which would be incurred for the account of the sub-funds
in realising assets or closing ot positions to provide sub-funds to meet redemption requests on a
particular Redemption Day.

It is generally expectad that redemption proceeds will be cireulated to Unitholders within 5 Business
Days of the relevant Kedemption Day,

All remaining Unils in the sub-funds will be compulsorily repurchased on the Funds Maturity Dates
and the proceeds of repurchase will be sent to Unitholders within 5 Business Days of redemption,
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statements (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

T. UNITS ISSUED AND REPURCHASED DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR (Continued)

DMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 202007 (Investing in Galdm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

31 December 2022 31 Decem her 2021
USD Unit AU Unit USD Uit AUD Unit
Class Class Class Class
Numbers of Units outstanding at
the beginning of financial year 10, 120,945 L.738.496 13,419,576 2514490
Mumber of Units issued - - - -
Mumber of Units redecmed (2,185,079 (343,123 (3,298,631 (1,075,994)
Numbers of Units outstanding
at the end of linancial vear 7,935,866 1.395.373 10,120,945 1,738,496

IIANIS Target Matwrity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds)

31 December 2022 31 Decem ber 2021
LS Unit AUD Unit USI Unit AUD Unit
Class Class Class Class

Mumbers of Unils outstanding al

the beginning of financial year 12,726,668 1,504,927 - -
Mumber of Units issued - - 13,862,114 1,687,527
Number of Units redeemed {1.923,946) (266,534)  (1L135.446) {182,600)

Numbers of Units outstanding
at the end of financial vear 10,802,722 1,238,393 12,726,668 1,504,927

Payable for sub-fund Units repurchased as at 31 December 2022 is presented in the Statement of
Financial Position and amounts to USD 11,499 (31 December 2021: USD 131.842) for DMS Target
Maturity Sefting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds) and USD 2193
(31 December 2021: USD 984.335) for DMS Target Matonty Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in
CGroldman Sachs Corporate Bonds).

8 DISTRIBUTION POLICY

The distribution policy for the sub-funds will be determined by the Manager from time to time and set
out in the relevant Supplement,

The sub-funds’ distribution policy is not to make distributions to Unitholders but instead to reinvest all
the sub-fund's net income and realised capital gains. Aceordingly, an investment in the sub-fund may
nol be suitable for investors secking current relurns.

Any dividend paid on a Unit of the sub-funds that has not been claimed within six vears of ils
declaration will be forfeited and will be paid for the benefit of the sub-funds. No interest will be paid
on any dividend.

Dunng the fimancial vear ended 31 December 2022 there were no distnbutions declared.

9
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statements (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

9. OTHER EXPENSES
DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

31 December 2022 31 Decem ber 2021

Sy L'sD

Professional fees 29,282 35,560
Service expenses 9,239 13,244
Mliscellancous expenses 15.6% 22,797
54,217 71,607

IDMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldoman Sachs Corporate Bonds)
31 December 2022 31 December 2021

UsD UsD

Fixed operating cxpenscs 380,553 300,953
Service expenses 10,407 10,984
Miscellancous expenses 37.231 29,572
428,191 341,509

10. FINANCIAL RISKS

The sub-funds' investment activities expose them to the various types of risks which are associated
with the financial instruments and markets i which they invest, The Trust's risk management policies
seek lo minimize the potential adverse effects of these risks on cach sub-fund financial performance in
order to satisfy the investment objectives of the sub-funds,

There is no guarantee that in any time period the seb-funds' investment objective will be successful.
Investors should be aware that the value of Units may fall as well as rise. In particular, an investment
in the sub-funds is subject to investment risk, including the possible loss of the entire principal amount
that an investor may invest. The value of Units mav rise or fall, as the capital value of the securitics in
which the sub-funds invests may fluctuate. The investment income of the sub-funds s based on the
income carned on the sccurities it holds, less expenses incurred. Therefore, the sub-funds® investment
income may be expected to Muctuate in response o changes in such expenses or income.

The main risks arising from the sub-funds® financial instruments are market risk (including price risk.
foreign currency risk and interest rate risk), lguidity risk and credit nsk.

{a) Market Risk

Market risk anses mainly from uncertainty about future prices of financial instruments held,
specifically from other price movements, 1t represents the potential loss the sub-funds may suffer
through holding market positions in the face of adverse price movements.

The sub-funds are subjects to market price risk. The value of the sub-funds’ investments will go up and
down as prices of the financial instruments fluctuate.

The sub-funds' financial instruments are susceptible to market price risk from uncertainty about future
prices of financial instruments, All securitics in which the sub-funds invest present a nisk of loss of

capital. See Statement of Investments on pages 9 and 10 for details of the sub-funds exposure to market
price risk. The sub-funds manage price risk by using various investment strategies.

143/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenis (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

10. FINANCIAL RISKS (Continued)

{a) Market Risk (Continued)

An increase of 10% in fair value due to changes in valuation assumptions of financial assets as at the
reporting date would have mereased the net assets attributable to the sub-fund and profit for the
financial vear by USD 7,833,112 (31 December 2021 USDY 10.967.027) for DMS Target Maturity
Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds) and USD 84842069 (31
December 2021: TUSD 13,204, 103) for DALS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 {Investing in Goldman
Sachs Corporate Bonds )., A decrease of 10% would have had an equal and opposite impacl.

DMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 202007 (Investing in Goldm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

Country %0 of Investments Industry %o of Investments
Cayman Islands 100.00 Financial 100.00

IXMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds)

Country o of Investmenls Industry % of Investments
Cayman Islands 100.00 Financial 10000

(b} Interest Rate Risk

Interest rale risk anises [rom the possibility that changes in interest rates. It will affect future cash ows
or the fair values of financial instruments. At the 31 December 2022 and at 31 December 2021, the
sub-funds do not have a material exposure lo interest rate risk.

i¢) Liguidity Risk
Ligquidity risk is delined as the risk that the sub=funds may not be able 1o settle or meet ils obligations
on time or at a reazonable price,

The AIFM maintains an adequate and documented liguidity management policy in accordance with
the requirements of Allemative Investment Fund Managers Directive (the “AIFMIYT). The AIFM's
liquidity management policy includes such procedures as are necessary to enable the AIFM to assess
and monitor the liguidity risk to which the sub-funds and Trust are or may be exposed (including
conducling regular siress lests under normal and exceplional liquidity conditions) and 1o ensure that
the liquidity profile of the investments of the sub-funds comply with the Trust’s underlving obligations,

The Trust’s policy to manage liquidity is to have sufficient liguidity in the sub-funds to meet its
liabilities as and when they fall due, under both normal and stressed conditions without incurring undue
losses or risking damage.

The Trust assesses the liquidity profile of each sub-fund consistent with its underlying obligations and
redemption policy during the lifecycle of the sub-fund including at their launch. The Trust ensures that
liguidity thresholds which are proportionate to the redemplion obligations and labilities of the sub-
fund arc sct.

A liquidity measurement methodology is in place to assess both the asset side and the lability side. On
the asset side. the methodology is based on a time-to-liquidate measure and a modelled market value
adjustment, based on a series of quantitative variables for different asset classes. The model takes into
account the expected redemption profile of the sub-fund and provides relevant estimates, Thus, the
methodology provides a clear route to portfolio managers on projected cash flows in the event of

portfolio (full or partial) liquidation,
The credit terms for setilement of the liabilities of the sub-funds are generally within three months or

less.,

31
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenis (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

10. FINANCIAL RISKS (Continued)
() Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation
or commitment that it has entered into with the Trust. The Investment Manager assesses and measures
the risk of cach investment on its merits and tailors its eredit policy and menitoring accordingly on a
regular basis,

The maximum exposure o eredit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset at
the reporting date.

Brown Brothers Harriman Trustee Serviees (Ireland) Limited acts as Trustee and Depositary 1o the
Trust. Cash held via accounts opened on the books of Brown Brothers Harmiman & Co. (“BEH™) are
obligations of BBH. Accordingly, while BBH 15 responsible for exercising reasonable care in the
administration of such ageney cash accounts where it has appomited the agent (1Le. in the case of cash
correspondent banks and sub-custodians ), it is not Hable for their repayment in the event that the agent,
by reason of its bankruptey, insolvency or otherwise, fails to make repavment. Brown Brothers
Harriman & Co. has a long term credit rating of A+ (31 December 2021: A+) as issued by Fitch,

The inability (or perceived nability) of issuers 1o make timely payments of interest and principal may
make the values of securitics approximate only to the values placed on such securitics, In the absence
of a liquid trading market for certain securities it may not be possible to establish the fair value of such
securilics.

The Notes Issuer is a special purpose company which does not have substantial assets of its own to
support its obligations under the Notes, Amounts due to the sub-funds will only be paid with funds
paid to the Motes Issuer under any charged agreement(s) and any charged assets, Therefore, the sub-
funds assume full credit risk of the Notes Issuer, any counterparty and the obligons) of any charged
assets,

The Motes will provide the sub-funds and cach Unit Class with the exposure to a portfolio of fioed
mcome instruments (the “GS Bonds™) issued by The Goldman Sachs Group, Ine (the “G5 Bonds
Issuer™) with a long term credit rating of A (31 December 2021: A) as issued by Fitch.

As al 31 December 2022, the issuer and counterparty For performance-linked notes held by the sub-
funds are Luminis I1 Limited {(“the Notes Issuer™). While MaplesF3S Limited ("MFS") is the registered
owner of the Notes [ssuer's ordinary shares, these are held subject to a Declaration of Trust ("DOT™).
Under the DOT, MFS holds the Notes [ssuer’s shares on trust for the benefit of a "Qualified Charity”
{az defined in the DOT) which is legally the ultimate beneficial owner ("UBO") of the trust assels
which comprises solely the shares or the economic value of the shares once the Motes Issuer is formally
hguidated. Typically, the nominal value of these trust assets would be less than USS1,000, There are
nioe bearer shares in the legal structure,

The sub-funds' cash is swept on a nightly basis to pre-approved financial institutions. As at 31
Diecember 2022, the institutions where the sub-funds' cash was held and their respective credit ratings,
atl that date, are histed below:

[nstitution Short Term Credit Indicator
AN, London Upper Medium Grade
BBV A, Madnd Lower Medium Grade

iz
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenis (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

10. FINANCIAL RISKS (Continued)

() Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of futwre cash flows of the sub-funds’ investments
will fluctuate as a result of changes in foreign currency exchange rates. Certain of the sub-funds® assets,
liabilities, income and expenses are denominated in currencies other than its funclional currency. As a
result, movement in exchange rates may affect the value of those items. The Investment Manager

maonitors this risk on an ongoing basis.

The tables below set out the carryvmg amount of financial mstruments i cach currency:

DAS Tar get Matwrity Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

As oal 31 December 2022

ALUD Balances USD Balances Total Balances
(LIS (LIS (USD)
Financial Assets £.471,185 T0,040,867 T8,512,052
Financial Liabilities - (83.295) (83.295)
H471,185 60957 572 78,428,757

As at 31 Decem ber 2021
AUTY Balances LU'SD) Balances Total Balances
(USD) (USD) (USD)
Financial Assets 12034303 97,734,005 104, To8, 308
Financial Liahilities - {235,216} {235.216)
12,034,303 97 498, 789 109,533,092

DMS Tar get Matwrity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

Asat 31 December 2022

AU Balances USD Balances Total Balances

(USI) (UISI¥) {USIY)

Financial Assets 5,886,269 T3 158,626 35044 895
Financial Liabilities - (T79.218) (779.218)
5,886,269 TEITO 408 84,265,677

As at 31 December 2021
ALT Balances

USD Balances Total Balances

(USDY) (USD) (USD)

Financial Assets 10,100,706 123,194,074 133,294,780
Financial Liabilities - (1.462.118) (1.462.118)
10,100,706 121,731,936 131,832,662

As at 31 December 2022, had the AUD strengthened or weakened by 5% against USD, with all other
variables held constant, this would have an approximate effect of TSI 423 559 (31 December 2021:
USE 601,715) for DMS Target Matwrity Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate
Bonds) and UUSI 294,313 (31 December 2021: USD 505,035) for DMS Targel Setting Fund 2103
{Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds) on the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the sub-
fund,

Lad
Lt
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenis (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

10. FINANCIAL RISKS (Continued)

() Fair Value Estimation
The sub-fund has classified fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of the nputs used in making the measurements.

FES 102 Section 2A.1 on “Fair Value Disclosure”™ requires disclosure relating to the far value
higrarchy in which fair value measurements are categorised for assets and liabilities. The disclosures
are based on a three-level fair value hierarchy for the inputs wsed in valuation techniques to measure
fair value. In March 2016 amendments were made o paragraph 3422 of this FRS, revising the
disclosure requirements for financial institutions to more closely align the disclosure requirements with
those in IFES 13 Fair Value Measurement and historical practice with those in Irish GAAP,

Financial assets and liabilities are measured in the Statement of Financial Position at fair value. The
fair value measurements are categorized within a three-level hierarchy, The valuation hierarchy is
based upon the relative observability and rehiabality of nputs to the valuation of cach of the sub-funds’
investments, The inputs or methodology used for valuing seeurities are not necessarily an indication
of the risk associated with investing in those securitics, The three levels are defined as follows:

Level 1 - The unadjusted quoted price in an active market for identical assets or liabilities that the sub-
fund can access at the measurement date.

The types of assets and liabilities categorised in Level 1 generally include actively traded domestic and
cerlain foreign equity securities, certain U5, government obligations, derivatives actively traded on a
natienal securities exchange (such as some futures and options), shares of exchange traded funds (even
if their imvestments are valued using Level 2 or Level 3 inputs).

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable (Le, developed
using market data) for the asset or liability, either dircetly or indirectlv.

These include investment-grade corporate bonds and certain non-U.5, sovercign obligations, listed
equities, mutual funds, equitv-linked notes and over the counter dervatives. As level 2 invesiments
inclide positions that are not traded in active markets and'or are subject 1o transfer restrictions,
wvaluations may be adjusted to reflect illiquidity and/or non-transferability, which are generally based
on available markel information.

Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable (i.e. for which market data is unavailable) for the asset or Rability.

The types of assels and liabilities categorised in Level 3 generally include, butare not limited to, certain
debt securitics (such as asset-backed, morgage-backed, loans and sovercign debt) and derivatives even
though they are valued using broker quotes; certain debt secunties and dernvatives adjusied by a
specified discount for liquidity or other considerations: eertain sovergign debd securities valued using
comparable sceuritics issued by the sovercign adjusted by a specificd spread; scouritics whose trading
has been suspended or that have been de-listed from their current primary trading exchange valued at
the most recent available market or quoted price: securities in default or bankruptey proceedings for
which there is no current market quotation valued at the most recent available market or quoted price;
potential litigation recoveries and interests related to bankrupley  procesdings: third-party investment
funds where valuations are provided by fund sponsors and which are adjusted for liquidity
considerations as well as the timing of the receipt of information and certain securitics that are valued
using a price from a comparable sccurity related to the same issucr.
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenis (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

10. FINANCIAL RISKS (Continued)

if) Fair Value Estimation (Continued)

The level in the fair value hicrarchy within which the fair value measurement is calegorised is
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its
entirety. The significance of an inpul is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety.

If a fair value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment based on
unobservable inputs, this may be deemed to fall within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy, Assessing
the significance of a particular inpul to the fair value measurement in ils enlirely requires judgement,
considering factors specific to the asset or liability.

The determination of what constitutes “ohservable™ requires significant judgement by the Investment
Manager. The Investment Manager considers observable data to be that market data that is readily
available, regularly distributed or updated. reliable and verifiable. not proprietary. and provided by
independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market,

The ﬁ:llu'wing fables prm':id:: an znal}!iis of the fair value hit:mrn:.'h}' of the sub-funds' financial asseis,
measured at fair value at 31 December 2022 and 2021,

IDMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds)

31 December 2022 Level 1 Lewvel 2 Level 3 Total
Assels UsD UsD LU'sD U'sD
Performance-linked notes - - 78322261 78,322,261
Total . = 78,322,261 78,322,261
31 December 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tuotal
Assels USD LS s s
Performance-linked noles - - 109,538,299 108,538,299
Total = = 109,538,200 1092, 538,294

IXMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 2103 {(Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds)

31 December 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tutal
Assels USD LIS UsD UsD
Performance-hinked notes - - q4.842 688 24,842 688
Toial - - B4.542 688 54,842 688
31 Decem ber 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assels LUsD LS L'SD 'S
Performance-linked notes - - 132020528 132.020,528
Toial - - 132,020,528 132,020,528
i3

148/249



EDINETOOOO

OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenis (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

10. FINANCIAL RISKS (Continued)

() Fair Value Estimation { Continued )

The Sub-Funds assets and liabilitics not measured at fair value include cash, shor-term receivables
and pavables and net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares. The respective
balances are carried at values that reflect a reasonable approximation of their fair value. In accordance
with the requirements of FRS 102, cash balances are classified as Level 1 and all other assets and
labilities are classified as Level 2.

Transfers into and out of levels are recognised at the end of the reporting vear, There were no material
transfers o or oul of Level 3 during the Ninancial year ended 31 December 2022 or 31 December

2021,

The table below shows a reconciliation from the beginning balances to the ending balances for fair
wvalue measurements of level 3 financial assets of the fair value hicrarchy,

IDMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 2020-07 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds)

Level 3 Level 3

3 December 2022 31 Decem ber 2021

USD L'sD

Opening Balance 109,538,299 135,685,364

Sales dunng the financial year (22,775.004) (41,627 608)

Realised (losses)/gains on investments (1.980.221) 166,693
Net change in unrealised depreciation on

investments at fair value through profit or loss (6,454,723) {4,686,130)

Closing balance 78,322,261 109,538,299

As at 31 December 2022, an increase or decrease of 3% in fair value due to changes in valuation
assumplions would have an approximate effect of USD 3,916,113 (31 December 2021: 5.476,913) on

the net assets atiributable to the sub-fund,

IXMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds)®

Level 3 Level 3

31 Decem ber 2022 31 Decem ber 2021

USD LU'sD

Opening Balance 132,020,528 -

Purchases during the financial vear - 150,841,203

Sales during the financial year (18,132,975) (13,120,646)

Realised losses on imvestments (3, 744521 (110,701
Nel change in unrealised depreciation on

investments at fair value through profit or loss (25.300.344) (5.589.330)

Closing balance H4,542,688 132,020,528

*The sub-fund launched on 30 March 2021,

As at 31 December 2022, an increase or decrease of 5% in fair value due to changes in valuation
assumptions would have an approximate effect of USD 4,242,134 (31 December 2021 6,6001.026) on

the net assets attributable to the sub-fund.
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenis (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

10. FINANCIAL RISKS (Continued)
(1) Fair Value Estimation { Continued )
Valuation methodology

The sub-funds invest into performance-linked Motes, the fair value of which is determined by Goldman
Sachs, using a valuation model. The key observable inputs and unobservable inputs to this valuation
model are as follows:
¢  Key observable inpuls
Interest rates
(15 credit spread
o Level of the strategy as well as its components
«  key unobservable nput
o Implied volatility
o Discount rates and vields

Unobservable inputs are developed based on the best information available in the circumstances. The
wvaluation method being used for financial assets held by the sub-funds that are classified as Level 3 in
the fair value hicrarchy is the wse of prosy pricing techniques by Goldman Sachs, The vield being used
in the proxy pricing is considered the most significant unobservable inpul used which impacts the price
and related fair value of the performance linked notes,

11. EXCHANGE RATES

The following exchange rates have been used (o translate assets and labilities in currencies other than
LS at financial vear end:

As at As at

31 Decem ber 2022 31 Decem ber 2021
AUD 14746 1.3786
ElR 1.0703 1.1370

12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Directors of the Manager are not aware of any transactions with related persons during the financial
vear ended 31 December 2022 and for the financial vear ended 31 December 2021, other than those
disclosed in these financial statements. The AIFM, Waystone Management Company (1E) Limited, the
Investment Manager, Wavstone Asset Management (IE) Limited, the Agent Securities Company in
Goldman Sachs Japan Co., Ltd are regarded as related partics of the sub-funds under FRS 102 “Related

Party [hsclosures™,

Ms. Denise Conghlan, Ms. Samantha Mevlit, Mr. Keith Hazley, Mr. Jim Allis and Ms. Rachel Wheeler
are Directors of the Manager and also employess of related parties to the Trust.

M. Siobhan Moloney, Mr. Conor MacGuinness and Mr. Caoimhghin O'Donnell are Directors of the
Manager and also employees of a related party to the Trest. Ms. Siobhan Moloney resigned from the
Board of Directors of the Manager on 23 May 2022, Mr, Conor MacGuinness and Mr, Cacimhghin
O Donnell resigned from the Board of Directors of the Manager on 14 December 2022,

All related parties are transacted at arm’s length,
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statemenis (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Fees incurred with related parties during the financial year are disclosed in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Amounts pavable to related parties at the financial vear are disclosed in
Note 5.

13. STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN PORTFOLIO POSITIONS

The statement of changes in portfolio positions for the financial vear has not been presented though
the details may be obtained free of charge from Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited.

14. NET ASSET VALUE AND NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT

The Met Asset Value per redeemable participating unit is calculated by dividing the total net assels (as
calculated for pricing purposes) of the sub-funds by the number of redeemable participating Units in
issue, The MNet Asset Value per redeemable participating unit reported in the Statement of Financial
Position is that used for financial statement purposes.

For the purposes of the financial statements, all organisational expenses, including fees paid to the
professional advisors of the sub-funds. are expensed in the financial year they are incurred in
accordance with FRS 102, Organisational expenses were charged to the Statement of Comprehensive
Income. The tables below illustrate the reconciliation between the Net Assel Value for financial
statement purposes and the Met Asset Value per Unit for Unitholder dealing purposes,

DMS Tar get Maturity Setting Fund 202007 (Investing in Goldm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

As oat Asoal
31 December 2022 31 December 2021
LS USsD
Met Asset Value for hnaneial
statement purposcs 78,428,757 104, 533,092
Adld: Cumulative additional
organisational expenses written off’ 15454 092,584
Met Asset Value for Unitholder
dealing purposes 78444211 109,625,676
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14. NET ASSET VALUE AND NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT (Continued)

DMS Target Maturity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldm an Sachs Corporate Bonds)

As at As at
31 December 2022 31 Decem ber 2021
(RE9)] 1S
Met Asset Value for hinancial
slalement purposcs B4.265.677 151.832.662
Add: Comulative additional
organisational expenses writlen ofl 125,566 193,902
Met Asset Value for Unitholder
dealing purposes §4.391.243 132,026,564

15, SIGNIFICANT EVENTS DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

O 24 February 2022, Russian forces advanced into Ukraine launching a large-scale military imvasion,
The conflicl continues to escalate with devastating mmplications for the region both politically and
ceonomically in addition to the human tragedies. In an attempt to deter the Russian advances, the EU,
the United States, and other NATO countries have imposed severe sanctions on the Fussian economy.

The effect of these sanctions has led to sharp inereases in the price of commaodities, a depreciation in
Russian Ruble, the assets of Russia’s central bank have been frozen, travel restnictions imposed, and
certain powerful individuals have been targeted for their asseciation to the Kremlin, The direct and
indirect impacts of this situation arc being closely monitored as it pertains to the sub-funds but is not
expected to impact on its stalus as a going concern.

M=, Siobhan Moloney resigned from the Board of Directors of the Manager on 23 hMay 2022,

Ms. Samantha Mevlit, Mr, Keith Hazley, Mr, Jim Allis and Ms, Rachel Wheeler were appointed to the
Board of Directors on 1 Movember 2022,

Mr. Conor MacGuinness and Mr. Caoimhghin ODonnell resigned from the Board of Directors on 14
December 2022,

On 1 December 2022, the address of the Investment Manager. the Manager and AIFM the Company
Secretary and the registered office of the Trust changed to 4th Floor, 35 Shelboume Road, Ballsbridge,
Dublin 4, D04 A4ED.

There were no other significant events ocewrring during the financial vear ended 31 December 2022,
16, SIGNIFICANT EVENTS SINCE THE FINANCIAL YEAR END

The direct and indireet impacts of the conflict in Ukraine are being continuously monitored as it pertains

to the sub-funds. To date the conflict in Ukraine has nol had a significant impact on the performance
of the sub-funds,

There were no other significant events occurring after 31 December 2022 requiring financial statement
disclosure,
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Notes to the Audited Financial Statements (Continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

17. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the Directors of the Manager on 15 June 2023,

40
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Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust
Statement of Investments (Continued)
Az at 31 December 2022

IDAS Tar get Matwrity Setting Fund 2103 (Investing in Goldman Sachs Corporate Bonds)

Number of Fair Value Yool Net
Shares Security Description USD Assets

Performance-linked notes (31 December 2021:

L0, 14"%a)
Cayman Islands
112,319,540 Lurnins [T Limited, TSI Class 78,994 333 93.74
12,912,000 Luminag IT Limited, AUD Class 5,848,355 694
Total Investments 84,842 688 L0068
Oither assets and liabilities (377011} (10.68)
Net Assets attributable to Unitholders B42G6E 67T 1000
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2023
86,871,351 11,652,054
719,276 96,476
86,152,075 11,555,578
10,738,008.960
1,238,393.180
7.48 1,003
7.17 638
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2023
4,490,002 6,470
4,490,002
2018 30 2023 30
2019 11 800,000
2020 24 700,000
2022 10 22 2
1,500,002

157/249



471

MiFID

2017 DMS

Lambay Capital Limited
IE

AIFM UCITS

2023

EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Waystone Governance Ltd

AIFMD  UCITS

FATCA CRS

DMS Governance Europe Ltd
Waystone Governance Ltd
DMS

AIFMD

6,023,704,105.65

23,540,681,110.77

8,388,966,440.03

100,496,442 .32

AlF

237 33,131,182,330.13

UCITS

42 4,922,665,768.63
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2023 28
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IE
2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

10 600 89
11 544,220 80,566 484,337 71,701
544,820 80,655 484,337 71,701
12 20,888,050 3,092,267 6,938,024 1,027,105
13 17,358,095 2,569,692 7,459,117 1,104,248
38,246,145 5,661,959 14,397,141 2,131,353
38,790,965 5,742,614 14,881,478 2,203,054
15 4,490,002 664,700 4,490,000 664,700

15 3,600,000 532,944
15 16,234,938 2,403,420 5,652,084 836,735
24,324,940 3,601,064 10,142,084 1,501,434
14 14,466,025 2,141,550 4,739,394 701,620
38,790,965 5,742,614 14,881,478 2,203,054

2023 28 2023 28
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IE
2022 12 31 2021 12
55,760,548 8,254,792 24,644,354
(27,192,786)  (4,025,620) (8,523,481)  (1,261,816)
28,567,762 4,229,171 16,120,873
(16,404,300)  (2,428,493) (14,147,229)  (2,094,356)
12,163,462 1,800,679 1,973,644
(41,380) (6,126) (44,650)
12,122,082 1,794,553 1,928,994
(1,539,228) (227,867) (267,944)
10,582,854 1,566,686 1,661,050
2022 12 31 2021 12
10,582,854 1,566,686 1,661,050
10,582,854 1,566,686 1,661,050
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IE
2022 12 31
2022 4,490,000 664,700 - - 5,652,084 836,735 10,142,084 1,501,434
- - - - 10,582,854 1,566,686 10,582,854 1,566,686
2 0 - - - - 2 0
- - 3,600,000 532,944 - - 3,600,000 532,944
2022 12 31 4,490,002 664,700 3,600,000 532,944 16,234,938 2,403,420 24,324,940 3,601,064
2021 4,490,000 664,700 - - 3,991,034 590,833 8,481,034 1,255,532
- - - - 1,661,050 245,902 1,661,050 245,902
2021 12 31 4,490,000 664,700 - - 5,652,084 836,735 10,142,084 1,501,434

162/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

IE
2022 12 31
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

10,582,854 1,566,686 1,661,050 245,902
41,380 6,126 44,650 6,610
1,539,228 227,867 267,944 39,666
302 45 - -
192,567 28,508 112,014 16,583
12,356,331 1,829,231 2,085,658 308,761
12 (13,943,775)  (2,064,236) (102,624) (15,192)
14 8,406,110 1,244,441 498,105 73,739
6,818,666 1,009,435 2,481,139 367,308
(148,646) (22,006) (277,281) (41,049)
6,670,020 987,430 2,203,858 326,259
11 (328,762) (48,670) (354,794) (52,524)
10 (902) (134) - -
(329,664) (48,803) (354,794) (52,524)
(41,380) (6,126) (44,650) (6,610)
15 2 0 - -
15 3,600,000 532,944 - -
3,558,622 526,818 (44,650) (6,610)
9,898,978 1,465,445 1,804,414 267,125
7,459,117 1,104,248 5,654,703 837,122

13 17,358,095 2,569,692 7,459,117 1,104,248
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NAV
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2.17
1ASB
3.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
55,760,548 24,644,354
55,760,548 24,644,354
AIFM UcITS
C NAV )
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
49,497,233 19,362,922
4,559,136 3,912,129
181,641 150,533
1,358,332 1,218,770
164,206
55,760,548 24,644,354
4.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1,539,756 1,218,222
421,650 360,499
25,231,380 6,944,760
27,192,786 8,523,481
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

66,391 47,506

300,000 299,990

6,573,879 5,182,950

16 7,158,436 7,602,138
154,603 74,338

302

192,567 112,014

1,958,122 828,293

16,404,300 14,147,229

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

47,705 43,060
18,686 4,446
66,391 47,506

2022 12 31 2021 12 31

46,621 30,967
302
192,567 112,014
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1,515,260 242,729
23,968 25,215
1,539,228 267,944
12,122,082 1,928,994
12.50 2021 12.50

1,515,260 241,124
1,605

173/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

23,968 25,215
1,539,228 267,944

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
52 41

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
5,407,039 4,238,559
567,150 415,455
374,173 310,175
136,969 107,247
88,548 101,514
6,573,879 5,182,950

337,275 2021 9,637
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9.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

300,000 299,990
* 296,250 465,531
93,618
50,673 65,783
31,625 46,000
17,138 18,375
9,668 16,020
705,354 1,005,317

* 146,819 2021 1,927

2022 12 31
112,500 2021 75,000
10.
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

11,570 11,570

902
12,472 11,570
11,570 11,570

302
11,872 11,570

600
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
756,726 401,932
328,762 354,794

1,085,488 756,726
121,044 9,030
192,567 112,014
313,611 121,044
771,877 635,682
227,657 151,345
544,220 484,337
771,877 635,682

328,762 2021 343,815
0 2021 10,979
2022 12 31 2021 12 31

4,480,831 1,976,198
413,065 1,106
15,766,497 4,730,984
70,061

8,330

227,657 151,345
20,888,050 6,938,024
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
14,487,854 7,459,117
2,870,241
17,358,095 7,459,117
A2 2021 A2
A3
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
455,696 361,787
10,702,710 4,021,481
1,045,055 95,383
173,560 100,060
225,505 148,270
12,413
530,565
1,332,934
14,466,025 4,739,394
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
100,000,000 100,000,000
4,490,002 4,490,000
4,490,002 4,490,000
2021 12 31
3,600,000 2021 0
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40,894
1,516,075
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31

5,652,084 3,991,034
10,582,854 1,661,050
16,234,938 5,652,084
2008
100
2021
2021
IE
2,385,206 2021 4,292,239
IE
500,004
326,970 2021 471,267
IE
2021 31,250
UK
2021 632,072
733,586 2021 1,593,907
283,881 2021 81,399
COE

USA
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2021

32,716

12

14

69,200

8,699

31

2021

2021

0

0

UK

UK
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IT
755,083 2021 0
UK 362,132
IE
IE 0 2021 315
0 2021 791
150,409 2021 0
IE 262,656 2021 0
0 2021 3,060
257,731 2021 9,665
IE 87,664 2021
0 2021 4,759
137,734 2021
811 2021 0
IE 4,681 2021 0
77,801 2021 0
UK 100,471 2021 0
29,060 2021
IE 90,532 2021 0
258,570 2021 0
146,819 2021 1,927
14 2022 12
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17.
18.
19.
2022 12 31
2021 12 31

20.

CBI

cBI EU
2013/36/EU (EV) 575/2013
13,067,870 2021 6,224,284
2022 12 31 13,237,075
2021 6,723,741

21.
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0 2021 0
4,480,831 2021
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
1,523,076 1,122,872
2,262,938 478,359
273,224 372,884
421,593 2,083
4,480,831 1,976,198
2023 28
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December 2022

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021

Notes € £
Non-Current Assets
Fiture, fitings & equipment 10 600 -
Intangible assets 11 544,230 484, 337
544,820 484,337
Current Assets
Trade and other receivables 12 20,888,050 6,938 024
Cash and cash eguivalents 13 17,358,095 7459 117
38,246,145 14,387,141
Total Assets 38,790,865 14,881 478
Equity and Liabilities
Equity attributable to owners of the com pany
Called up share capital 15 4,490,002 4,490,000
Capital contribution 15 3,600,000 =
Retained eamings 15 16,234,938 5,652,084
Total Equity 24,324,940 10,142,084
Trade and otheér payables 14 14,466,025 4,738,384
Total Equity and Liabllities 38,790,965 14,881,478

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed on its behall by:

_;:ﬂﬁum@ G Mo —

James Allls Samanina nevim
Director Director
Date: 28 April 2023 Date: 28 April 2023
The notes on pages 15 1o 31 form part of these financial stabemeants 12

182/249



Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited

EDINETOOOO

OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)

Ooooooooooooooooooad

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Administraive expenses

Operating profit

Interest payable and similar charges

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation
Tax on proft on ordinary activities

Profit for the financial year

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income

Profit for the financial year

Total Profit or Loss and Cther Comprehensive
Income for the financial year

All amounts redate to continuing ocperations,

Hotes

Financial Year Financial Year
Ended Ended

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021

€ £

55,760,548 24,544 354
(27,192,746) (8,523, 481)
28,567,762 16,120,873
(16,404, 300) (14,147,229
12,163,462 1,873,644
{41,380 {44,650)
12,122,082 1,928 884
(1,539,228) (267.944)
10,542,854 1,661,050
Financial Year Finamcial Year
Ended Ended

3 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021

€ €

10,532,854 1,661,050
10,582,854 1,661,050

Tha notes on pages 15 to 31 form part of these financial statements
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

Share Capital Retained
capital contribution earnings Total
€ € € €
Balance at 1 January 2022 4,490,000 - 5,652,084 10,142,084
Total Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income for the financial year
Profit for the financial year . - 10,582,854 10,582,854
Transactions with Owners, recorded directly
in Equity
lssue of sedinary shares 2 - - 2
Additional capital contributicn . 3,600,000 - 3,600,000
Balance at 31 December 2022 4,490,002 3,600,000 16,234,938 24,924,840
— —— E—
Balance at 1 January 2021 4,490,000 - 3,891,034 8,481,034
Total Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income for the financial year
Prefit for the financial year - - 1,661,050 1,661,050
Balance at 31 December 2021 4,490,000 - 5,652 084 10,142,084
L] NS _—_————= _————
The notes on pages 15 to 31 form part of these fnancial statemants 13
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021
Notes € €
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the financial year 10,582,854 1,661,050
Adiugtments for:
Interest payable and similar charges 41,380 44,650
Tax on profit on ordinary activities T 1,530,228 267 944
Depreciation 5 Joz2 -
Amortisation 5 192,567 112,014
12,356,331 2,085,658
Mowvements in working capdal
Mowvement in trade and other recesvables 12 {13,943,7735) {102,624)
Mowvement in trade payables 14 8,406,110 488 105
Cash generated from operating actvities 6,818,666 2,481,138
Tax paid (148,648) (277,281)
Mt cash generated from operating acthvities 6,670,020 2 203,858
Cash Nows from investing activities
Deferred contract costs 1 (328,762) (354, T94)
Fixtures and Fittings 10 (902) -
Met cash used in investing activities (329, 664) (354, 794)
Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid (41,380 {44,650
lssue of equity share capital 15 2 -
Additional capital contributions 15 3,600,000 .
Mot cash generated fremf(used in) financing actviies 3,558,622 {44, 650)
Het increase in cash and cash equivalents 9,898,978 1,804, 414
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of linand al year 7,450,117 5,654,703
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 13 17,358,095 7459117
Tha notes on pages 15 to 31 form part of these financial statements 14
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
1. Reporting entity

Waystone Management Company {IE) Limited is a company limited by shares incorporated and domiciled in the
Republic of Ireland. The Company is tax resident in Ireland. The address of its registered office s 35 Shelbourne
Road Ballsbridge, Dublin 4, D04 A4ED.

2. Accounting policies

These financial staternents have been prepared in accordance with International Financal Reporting Standards
as adopted by the European Union (or “IFRS).

The significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are applied consistently in the preparation of these
financial staternents are set out below.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The fnancial staterments are prepared on the going concermn basis, under the historical cost convention excapt
as modified by the accounting policies below, and comply with Insh Statute comprising the Companies Act 2014
{as amended), and the requirements of IFR.S.

The Board of Directors {or the *Directors™) are satizfied with the performance ofthe business during the financial
year. Az a result of the ongoing activity, the Directors are satisfied that it iz appropriate to prepare the financial
staternents on & going concem basis,

The Directors have assessed the performance of this entty and are satisfed that there iz a reasonable
expectation that it will continue to be proftable for the foresesable future.

2.2 Functional and presentation cumency and foreign cumency transactions

The financial statements are presented in Euro, denoted by the symbal €, which is also the funcional currency
of the Compamy.

Foreign currency transactions during the finandal year have been translated at the rate of exchange using a daily
transaction rate generated in the accouning sofware. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies
other than Euro are translated at the exchange rates ruling at the Staternent of Financial Position date. The
resulting profits or losses are dealt with in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.
Men-monatary assets and labilties are translated &t hstons rates.

2.3 Basic financial instruments
(i} Trade and cther recenables

Trade and ofher receivables are initially recognizad at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method less impairment loszes for bad and doubtful debts except where the effect of discounting
would be immaterial. In such cases the receivables are stated at cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtful
debts.

(i) Trade and cther payables

Trade and other payables are not interest bearing and are stated at their nominal value. These amounts represent
liabiktes for goods and sefvices provided to the Company priof 1o the end of inancial year which are vnpaid. The
amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition. Trade and other payables are
prosented as current llablites unless payrment is not due within 12 months aler the Statement of Financial
Pasition date.

15
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
2. Accounting policies {continued)
2.3 Baslc financial Instruments (continued)

(i) IFRS 9: Financial Instruments

Imbial Recogrbion and Measurerment.
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or
equity instrument of another entity,

Financial assets and financal liabilities are initally measured at fair value, Transaction costs that are drectly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financil assets and financial liabilities {other than financial assets and
financial Eabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the inancial
assets or financial liabiliies, as appropriate, on initial recognition, Transaction costs drectly attributable to the
acquisition of finandal assels o inancial Habilibes at fair value through proft of loss are recognised mm ediabely
in profit or loss,

Financial Assets — Classification and Subsequent Measurement:
Financial assets are classified, at inilial recognition, and subsequently measured as financial assets a amortised
cost, fair value through cther comprehensive income or fair value through profit of loss on the basis
of both:
+  the Company's business model for managing the financial assets, and
+ the contractual cash low characteristics of the financial asset.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition wnless the Company changes its
business model for managing fnancial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified on the
first day of the first reporting period following the change in the business modal.

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost when both of the following conditions are met:
+ the financial asset is held within a Business Model whose objective is o held financial assets in order to
codlect contractual cash flows; and
+ the confractual temns of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash ows that are Solely
Payments of Principal and Interest on the principal amount catstanding.

Financial assets are measured at fair value through cther comprehensive income if bath of the following
conditions are met;
+ the financial asset s held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash fows and selling financial assets; and
+« the contractual termsz of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are =olely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost or Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income (or “FWOCI) as described above are measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (or ‘FWTPL™). On
initial recognition, the Company may imevocably designate a financial asset that cthersize meetz the
requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCH az at PUTPL if doing so eliminates or significantty
reduces an accounting mismatch that would ctherwise anise.

Financial assets — Business model assessment.
The Company makes an assessmaent of the chjective of the business modal in which a fnancial asset is held
because this best reflects the way the business is managed, and information is provided to management.

The information considered includes:

+ the stated policies and objectives and the operation of those policies in practice;

« the risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that
business model) and how those risks are managed;

+  how managers of the business are compensated — 0.9, whither compansation it based an the fair value
of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected,; and

+  transfers of financial asgets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not
considered sales for this purpose, consistent with the Company's continuing recognition of the assets.
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
F Accounting policies | continuwed)
2.3 Baslc financial Instruments (continued)

(i) IFRS 8: Financial Instruments {continued)

Financial assels — Assessment whether confractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and iferes:
Fer the puwposes of this assessment, ‘principal’ is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on inital
recognition. “Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated
with the principal amount outstanding dunng a particular period af time and for other basic lending risks and costs
(@.g. lquidity risk and administrative costs), aswell as a proSt margin,

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest. the Company
considers the contractual terms of the instrument,

This includes assessing whether the financial asset containg a contractual term that coud change the timing or
amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition.

In making this assessment, the Company considers:
+ contingent events that would change the amount or timing of cash flows;
+ terms that may adjust the contractual coupon rate, including variable-rate features, prepayment and
extension features; and
+« terms that [imit the Company's claim to cash RBows from specified assets (eug. non-recourse features).

A prepayment feature is consistent with the solely payments of principal and interest criterion if the prepayment
amount substantially represents unpaid amounts of principal and interest on the principal amount cutstanding,
which may include reasonable additional compensation for early termination of the contract,

Additicnally, for a financial asset acquired at a discount or premium to its contractual paramount, a feature that
permits or requires prepayment at an amount that substantially represents the contractual par amount plus
accrued (but unpaid) confractual interest (which may also include reasonable addiional compensation for earky
termination) is treated as consistent with this crtedon if the fair value of the prepayment feature is insgnificant at
initial recognition.

Financial assels — Subsequent measurement and gains and losses:
Financial assets at amorised cost are measured at amoetised cost using the effective interest method.

Financial labities - Classfication, subseqguent measurement and gains and losses:

Financial liabdiies are classified as measured at amortised cost or FWTPL. A inancial liability is classified as at
FVWTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, it is a derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition.
Financial liabilities at PTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest expense,
are recognised in proft or loss, Other financial llabilties are subsequently measured at amortised cost ugng the
effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or
loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

The Company’s financial liabilifes include due to related parties, client deposits, long-term loans and accruals
and accounts payable. These are measured at amortised cost, The Company considers the carrying value to be
a reasonable approximation of fair value.

Derecognlion of financial assels:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when e contractual rights to the cash fiows fom the financial
asset expire, o it ransfers the rights to receive the contractual cash fows in a transaction in which substantialty
all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the finandal asset are transfered or in which the Company neither
transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain contrel of the
financial asset.

The Company enters into transactions whereby it ransfers assets recognised in Statement of Finangal Position
but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets. In these cases, the
transferred assets are not derecognised,

17
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
F Accounting policies | continuwed)
2.3 Baslc financial Instruments (continued)

(i) IFRS 8: Financial Instruments {continued)

Derecognbion of financia! labities:

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual cbligations are discharged or cancelled or
expire. The Company also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are madified and the cash flows ofthe
rmodified Rakility are substantially different, in which case a new financial labilty based on the modified terms is
recogmised at fair value.

COn derecognition of a financial Bablity, the difference between the camying amount extinguished and the
consideration paid (includng any non-cash assets transferred or liabiliies assumed) is recognised in profit or
lees.

Imparmert of Financial Assels:

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses (or "ECLs") on financial assets measured
at amortized cost, The Company measures loss allowances at an amount egual to lifetime ECLs, except for
fnancial assets for which credt nsk (i.e. the risk of default cecurning over the expected life of the fnancial
instrurnent) has not increased significantly since initial recognition, which are measured at 12-month ECLs.

When determining whether the credit risk of a fnancial asset has increased significantly since initial recagnition
andwhen estimating ECLs, the Company considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and
available without undue cost or effort.

This includes both quantitative and gualitative information and analysis, based on the Company’s histonical
experence and informed credit assessment and including forward looking informmation.

The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial aszet has increased significantly if it is more than a
specified amount of days past due. The Group considers a financial asset to be in default when:
+  the borower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Group in full, without recourse by the Company
to actions such as realising secunty (If any is hald);
+ the financial asset is more than 365 days past due,

Lifetime ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
Instrument.

12-month ECLs are the portion of ECLs that result Fom default events that are possible within the 12 months
after the reporting date (or a shorter period if the expected life of the mstrurment is less than 12 months). The
maximum penod considered when estimating ECLs is the maximum confractual period over which the Company

iz exposed to credit risk.

Mea surement of ECLs

EC L= are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Cradit losses are measured as the present value of all
cash shortfalls {i.e. the difference beteeen the cash fows due to the entity in accordance with the contract and
the cash flows that the Company expects to receive). ECLs are discounted at the effective interest rate of the
financial aszet, Management has assessad that the Groups EAD {or “Exposure At Default”) is 100% for all debit
balances and 0% for all credit balances.

Credb-impared financial assels

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether financial assets camied at amortised cost are credit
impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or mare events that have a detrimental irmpact on the
estimated future cash lows of the financial asset have occurred,

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following cbservable data:
significant financial dificulty of the borrower or issuer,;

a breach of contract such as a default or being more than 180 days past due;

the restructuring of a loan or advance that i cut of the normal practice; or

itis probable that the borrower will enter bankruptey or other financial reorganisation.

- & & #

18

189/249



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO000Do00D00o0DO000DO0o0no(Ess?72)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

2 Accounting policies (continued)

2.3 Basic financial Instruments (continued)
(i) IFRS 8: Financial Instruments {continued)

Frezenfation of alibwance for ECL in the Statement of Financial Posiion:
Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortised cost are deducted from the gross camying amount
cfthe assets.

The Company utilises an ECL model internallty developed and updated by management. Inputs into the model is
based upon management's assessment of the probability of default and loss given default.

Wrie-off:

The gross carrying amount of a financial assel is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations
of recovering a financial asset in itz entrety or a portion thereof. For customers, the Company has a policy of
assessing all balances greater than 120 days. To date the Company has not had to record any related write offs.

Nan-financial rsfruments:

At sach reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its non-fnancial assets to determine
whether there is any indcation of impaimment. If any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount
iz estimated.

24  Cash and cash equivalents

Fer the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flow, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on
hand, deposits held at call with financial instiutions, other short-term, highly liguid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

2.5 Employee benefits

Defined cortribufion plans and ofther lbng-term employee benefls

A defined contribution plan is a pest-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for
contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as an expense in the Staternent of Profit or
Loss and Other Comprehensive Incomein the §nancial year during which services ane rendered by employees,

26 Revenue

Revenue consists of sel-up fees and management fees eamed in respect of the Company acting as an AIFM,
General Partner and LICITS Management Company toinvestment funds, Manager to unit trusts and parnerships,
bank interest and certain sundry income, which is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Cther
Comprehensive Income in the financial year when it is earned. Revenue is recognised when it is probable that
the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company, and the amount of the revenue
can be refiably measured,

Managemaent fees are calculated based on a percentage of a fund’s Net Asset Value {or “MNAVT), subject to a
minimum agreed fee. Where there is no final MAVY available for a client fund, an estimate of the fee income is
caleulated using the fund's minimum fee or using a previous period's calculation and accounting for any known
changes in the NAV of the Fund, such as capital activity or significant market movements. This basis ofincome
estimation is both reasonable and prudent.

Bank interest income or expense is recognised in the Statement of Proft or Loss and Cther Comprehensive
Income using the effective interest rate.

Frofessional senie fpes
Professional services fees are recorded by reference to the period of the service. Amounts eamed but not yat
billed are recorded as accrued income.

The Company mostly eams fixed annual fees or fied rate fees linked to annual performance obligations or
transaction-based fees which are recognised when the service is offered. Management was not required to apply
other practical expedients for revenue recognition under IFRS 15,
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
A Accounting policies | continuwed)
26 Revenue {continued)

Performance obigations and revenue recogniion policies:
These services are recognised over the fnancial year they are provided. The income is accrued until client

invoices are issued, Revenue billed but not yvet considered earned are recorded as deferred revenue.
7 Taxation

Curmrent tax, including Irizh corporation tax (at a rate of 12.5%) is provided on the Company's taxable profits.
Curmrent tax is the expected tax payable or recesvable on the taxable income or loss for the financial year, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the Statement of Financial Position date, and any adjustrment to tax
payable in respect of previous fnancial years.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have onginated but not reversed at the
Statement of Financial Position date. Provision is made at the rates expected to appty when the §ming dfferences
reverse, Timing dferences are dfferences between the Company's taxable profits and its results as stated in
the financial statements that arse from the inclusion of gains and losses in taxable profits in periods different
from those in which they are expected to apply in the years in which the timing differences are expected to reverse
based on tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Statement of Financial
Paosition date. Deferred tax is not discounted.

A defermed tax asset is regarded as recoverable and therefore recognised only when, on the basis of all available
evidence, it can be regarded as more likely than not that there will be suitable taxable profits from which the future
revirsal af the undedying tirming dferences can b deducted,

28 Costof sales

Included in cost of sales are costs paid by the Company in respect of platform costs paid on behalf of client funds.
Thess costs of sales are recoversd through the fees charged a3 per revenue in note 3 balow,

29 Expenses

Expenses are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income as incurred and
are accounted for on an accruals bags.

210 Deferred coniract costs

In line with the requirements of IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, incremental recoverable
expenses relaling 1o conlracts with customers ane capitalised and amontised over the expected life of the contract
when these expenses are expected to be recovensd, Management estimate the expected life of the contract The
Directors have estimated that 5 years is an appropriate period of amaortisation (expensed as incurred in the prior
financial year). Where certain contracts have a definite useful life, the incremental costs have been amortised
over the approprate life of the contract,

211 Equity and reserves
All capstal payments are booked to equity within share capital or share premium. Reserves consist of accumulated

profit or loss as taken Fom the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comgprehensive Income since date of
incorporation.
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
2. Accounting policies {continued)
2,12 Impamient of assets, other than financial instruments, stocks and work In progress

At the end of each financial year, the Company conducts an impairment review of all its assets and assesses
whether there is any indication that the recowverable amount of an asset is less than its carmying amaount. If any
such indication exists, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount, resulting in an
impaimient loss. Impaiment losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Proft o Loss and Other
Comprehen sve Income,

Where the circumstances causing an impairment of an asset, other than goodwill, no longer apply, then the
impainment is reversed through the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. An impairment
less recognized for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods,

The recoverable amount of tangible fixed assets, goodwil and cther intangible fixed assets is the higher of the
fair value less cost to s, of the asset andits value in use. The value in use of these assets is the present value
of the cash flows expected to be derived from those assets. Thisis determined by reference to the present value
ofthie future cash fows of the Company which is considerad by the Directors to be a single cash generating unit.

213 Provisions, contingent liabilities and assets

If the Company has provided for a provision or contingent liability or asset, management estimate the fair value,
using the infermation made available to them, and probable expected cash flow advised to them by consulted
professionals.

214 Share-based employee remuneration
The Company operates equity-settled share-based remuneration plans for its employees.

All goods and senices received in exchange for the grant of any share-based payment are measured at thear fair
values.

Where employees are rewarded using share-based payments, the fairvalue of employees' services is determined
indirectly by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments granted. This fair value is appraised at the grant
date and excludes the impact of non-market vesting condtions.,

2.15 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRS requires management to make estimates
and assumplions that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities at the date of the Bnancial statements and the reported amounts of income and expense during the
fnancial year. Actual results could differ fom those estimates,

The estimates and underdying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recegnised in the inancial year in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that inancial period
of i the Bnancial perod of the revision and future fnancial periods if revision affects bath cument and future
pericds, The crtical accounting judgements applied by the Directors ane:

+  Agsessment ofthe acerued income — raview of the clients’ accounts and agresments in place to estimate
the revenues to be accrued at financial year end. Calculation supported by prior year knowledge and
based on signed services agreaments in place between the Company and s clients, there is limited
subjectivity invohved in the calculation, Accrued income is induded in Revenue in Note 3.

+  The deferred contract costs relate to capitalised commissions paid to staff, which the Company expects
to recover over the life of the asset. The amotisation penod is 5 years which the Directors belleve to be
an accurate estimate of the life of the contracts,
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

A

216

217

3

Accounting policies |(continued)
Mew standards effective for annual financial perlods beginning on or after 1 January 2022

There were no new standards, amendments and interpretations that had a significant impact on the Company's
financial staterents during the year.

Standards, amendments and Interpretations to existing Standards that are not yet effective and have not
been adopted early by the Company

At the date of authori zation of these financial statements, a number of new, but not yet effective, Standards and
amendments to existing Standards, and Intespretations have been published by the LASE. Mone of these
Standards or amendments to existing Standards have been adopted early by the Company.

Managemaent anticipates that all relevant pronouncements will be adopted for the first fnancial perod beginning
on or after the effective date of the proncuncement. Mew Standards, amendments and Interpretations not adopted
in the current financial year have not been disclosed as they are not expected to have a material impact on the
Company’s financial statements,

Revenue

The investment management fees for the financial year has been denved from:

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021

€ €

Management and related fees 55,760,548 24 644 354
55,760,548 24,644,354

The Comparny s authorised and regulated as an AIFM and UCITS Management Company to investimant
funds, manager to unit trust and parnerships and provides portfolio management, sk management and
other activities. Turnover comprises set-up fees and management fees. Management fees are caleulated
based on a percentage of a fund's Met Asset Value {or "NAVT), subject to a minimum agreed fee.

Geographical Market 31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021
[4 £

Republic of Ireland 49,497 233 19,362,922
Luxernburg 4,558,136 3,812,128
Spain 181,841 150,533
Cayman Islands 1,358,332 1,218,770
France 164, 206 -
55,760,548 24,644 354
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

4, Cost of Sales

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021
€ €
Audit and accounting fees for the Funds

managed by the Company 1,539,756 1,218,222

Directors” fees for the Funds managed by the
Company 421,650 360,455
Other cost of sales 25,231,380 6,944 760
27,192,786 8523481

Jther cost of sales constitutes costs paid by the Company in respect of the Waystone platform funds
{umbrella funds that are managed by VWaystone but which host multiple investment managers and
investment advisors on individual sub-funds) and certain client funds (where the Company receives a
management fee and pays certain expenses on behalf of the client out of the management fee). These
costs of sales are recovered through the fees charged as per turnover in nate 3 above,

8 Administrative expenses

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021

€ £
Statutory auditors’ remuneration 66,391 47,506
Directors” fees 300,000 299,990
Staff costs (Mote 8) 6,573,879 £,182,950
Recharges from Group companies {Mobe 16) 7,153,436 7,602,138
Legal and professional fees 154,603 74,338
Depreciation a0z -
Amortisation 192,567 11204
Other expenses 1,958,122 828,293
16,404,300 14,147,229

Statutory auditors’ remuneration 31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021
€ €
Statutory audit fee A7, 705 43,060
Tax advisory fee 18,686 4,446
66,391 47,508

6. Operating profit 31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021
€ £

Operating profit is stated after charging:

Realised gain/loss) on foreign currencies 48,621 30,967
Degreciation of tangible assets 302 -
Amortisation of deferred contract costs 192,867 112M4
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

i Taxation on ordinary activities

{a) Analysiz of charge in the financial year 31 Dec 2022 3 Dec 2021
€ €

Current tax expense

Corporation tax on profit on ordinary activities 1,515,260 242,729

Under/{ower) provision in prior financial year 23,968 25215

Total corporation tax expense 1,539,228 267,544

(b) Reconcliation of current tax charge based on applying the standard rate of tax to the proft per the
financial statements and the current tax charge reported in the financial statements,

Current tax reconciiation

Profit on crdinary activities befora tax 12,122,082 1,828,994
Profit on ordinary activities before tax mubtiplied

by the standard rate of corporation tax in the

Republic of Ireland at 12.50% (2021: 12.50%) 1,515,260 241,124
Effects of:

Luxembourg Wealth Taxation - 1,805
Under/{owver) provision in prior financial year 23,968 25,215
Current corporati on tax expense 1,530,228 267,944

g Employees and remuneration

Number of employees
The average number of persons employed (including executive directors) during the financial year was as
fiollors:
3 Dec 2022 3 Dec 2021
Number Number
Management and staff 52 41
I
The staff costs (nclusive of Directors’ salaries) 31 Dec 2022 3 Dec 2021
Comprise € €
Wages and salaries” 5,407,039 4,248,559
Social welfare costs 567,150 415,455
Pension costs 4173 310175
Cther staff benefits 136,969 107,247
Cther staff costs 28 548 101,514
6,573,879 5,182,950

*Share based payments were made o one director and two employees during the fnancial year totalling
€337, 275 (2021: €0,637). The Director and emplovess received shares in the Company's ulbimate parent
company Sigma Insh Topco Lmited. These payments were then recharged to Sigma Insh Topco Limated.
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

9. Directors’ remunerati on
31 Dec 2022 3 Dec 2021
€ €
Directors” fees 300,000 289,990
Directors” salaries” 296,250 465,531
Directors” bonus - 83,618
Social welfare costs 50,673 65,783
Penszion costs 3,625 45,000
Commissions 17,138 18,375
Medical and cther benefits 9,668 16,020
705,354 1,005,317
“Share based payments were made to cne director during the financial year totalling €146,819 (2021:
€1,527). The Director received shares in the Company's ullimate parent compary Sigma lish Topea
Limited. These payments were then recharged to Sigma Insh Topco Limited.
Remuneration of Directors is disclosed above, Other than noted above, no expenses, share options or other
remuneration was paid or awarded to the Directors during the financial year. The amounts cutstanding to
Directors as at 31 December 2022 was €112500 (2021: €75000).
10. Fixtures, fittings and equi pment
31 Dec 2022 3 Dec 201
Caost € 13
Opening balance 11,370 11,570
Additions 902 -
Clozing balance 12472 11,570
I
Depreciation
Cipening Balance 11,570 11,570
Charge for the financial year 302 -
Closing balance 11,872 11,570
Net book value GO0 -
25
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

". Deferred contract costs asset

31 Dec X022 3 Dec 2021
£ [
Cost
Opening balance 756,726 401,932
Additions 323,762 354,704
Closing balance 1,085,488 756,726
I
Amortisation
Cpening balance 121,044 9,030
Charge for financial year 192,567 112,014
Closing balance 313,611 121,044
Net Book Value 877 635,682

The split of the total deferred contract costs split between current and non-current is shown below;

Current 227,657 161,345
MNen-cument 544,220 484 337
Total 877 635,682

The deferred contract costs relate to capitalised commissions paid to business development staff amounfing
to €328, 762 (2021: €343,815) and deferred set-up costs paid for a new fund launched in 2021 managed by
the Cempany amounting to €Ml (2021: €10,974).

In accordance with IFRS 15, sales commission cogts are capitalised and amortised over the expected kife
of the fund which the sales confract is relates to. The amortization period iz S years, which the Directors
believe to be a best estimate of the life of the confract based on asset management industry average fund
lifie.,

Deferred set-up costs relate to fund set-up costs incurred by the Company in relation to the establishment
of fund for a client during the financial year. These set-up costs are belng amortised over a 5 year period.

12. Trade and other receivables i Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021
€ €

Curremt
Trade and cther recevables 4,480,831 1,976,198
Amounts owed from Group companies 413,065 1,108
Prepayments and accrued income 15,766,497 4,730,984
Corporation tax receivable - 70,081
Salaries and wages control account - 8,330
Deferred contract costs (See Nate 11) 227,657 151,345
20,888,050 6,538,024
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

13. Cash and cash equivalents 31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021
€ E

Cash held at Allied Irish Bank 14,487,854 7459117

Cash held at Bark of Ireland 2,870,241 .
17,358,085 T.459117

——= —_——

At 31 December 2022, Allied Irish Bank had a credit rating of A2, as determined by Moody's (2021: AZ)
and Bank of keland had a credit rating of A3,

14. Trade and other payables 1 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021
€ €

Amounts falling due within one year
Trade payables 455,696 361,787
Aceruals and prepald meome 10,702,710 4,021 481
Amounts owed to Group companies 1,045,055 85,383
WAT liability 173,560 100,060
PAYE payable 225,505 148,270
Other taxes due . 12413
Deferred revenue 530,565 -
Corporation Tax payable 1,332,934 -
14,466,025 4,739,354

Ameunts owed to Group companies are interest free, unsecured and payable on demand.,

15. Share Capital and Reserves

151 Called up share capital - equity

31 Dec 2022 3 Dec 2021
€ €
Authorised
Crdinary shares of €1 each 100,000,000 100,000,000
Allotted
Crdinary shares of €1 each 4,490,002 4,490,000
Called up and paid
Crdinary shares of €1 each 4,490,002 4,490,000
— —

The ordinary shares are presented as share capital in the inancial statements,

Mo Director had an interest in the share capital of the Company at any ime during the financial year ended
31 December 2022 or the financial yvear ended 31 December 2021,

15.2 Capital contribution

During the financial year, the Company received €3.600,000 as capital contribution from its immediate
parent {2021; Endl),
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

1533 Retained eamings

31 Dec 2022 31 Dec 2021

€ £

Cpening retained eamings 5,652,084 3991,034
Profit for the Snancial year 10,582, 854 1,661,050
Closing retained eamings 16,234,938 5652084
— ———

Al ordinary shares rank equally. Holders of voling shares are entiled to one vote for each Ordinary share
at general meetings of the Company,

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the entity's ability to continue as
a going concern, o that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders.

Accumulated losses in equity includes all current and prior financial year retained profits and losses.
16. Related party transactions and controlling party

Ultimate controlling parties
The immediate Parent Company ofthe Company is Waystone (reland) Limited, which is a company incorporated
in 2008 in reland. Waystone (Ireland) Limited holds 100% of the share capital of the Company,

The smallest group in which the results of the Company are consciidated is that headed by Sigma Irish Acquico
Lirmted, which is a company incorporated in 2021 in lraland.

The largest group in which the results of the Company are consolidated is that headed by Sigma kish Topco
Lirnited, which is a company incorporated in 2021 in reland,

Transactions with group companies
Included in note 5 are the following:

« E2385206 of expenses relates to company secretarial services, risk management serices and
operational support provided by Waystone Centralised Services (|E) Limited {2021: €4,252 234),

«  E500004 of expenses relates to investment management services provided by Waystone Asset
Management (IE) Limited (2021 €500,004),

+  E£326.970 of expenses relates to recharge for rent, rates, service charges, cleaning and other staff cost
provided by Waystone (Ireland) Limited (2021; €471,267),

+ &40, 884 of expenses relates to charges to support the clients of the Company by Waystone Corporate
Services (IE} Limited (2021: €31,250),

+ £1,516,075 of expenses relates to business development recharges and London property recharges by
Waystone Governance (LK) Limited (2021; E632.072),

+  E733,58B5 of expenses relates to recharge for management services and other charges provided by
Cashel Compliance Bidco Limited (2021; €1,583,807),

+« £283.881 of expenses relates to recharge for Bloomberg and other charges provided by Waystone
Management Company (Luxp S.A, (2021: €81 358),

+  £40 345 of expenses relating to Global COE Allocation from Waystone Governance {Cayman) Limited
{2021; €naly,

+  €1682680 of expenses relating lo business development services provided by Waystone Governance
USA Limited (2021: €M),

+  E755,083 of expenses relating to finance, legal, IT, merger and acquisiion costs and performance and
developrment cests provided by Sigma Irish Acquico Uirsted (2021: ENI),

« E77,716 of expenses relaing to business development recharges by Waystone Fund Services
Switzedand S.A (2021 ENI),

. EEI}E.IM of business development recharges provided from Waystone Capital Solutions UK {2021:

ill,
. ?\llzlfm of revenue relating to support staff to Waystone [nvestment Management (IE) Limited (2021:
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022
16. Related party transactions and controlling party (continued)

Included m note 12 are the following balances due from Group companies:
Waystone Corporate Services (IE) Limited of €Mil {2021: €315),
Waystone Fund Services (Switzerland) S.A of €N (2021: €791,
Waystone Governance (UK} Limited of €150,408 (2021: €Mil),
Waystone Fund Management {IE) Limited of €262 858 (2021: €Mil).

Included in note 14 are the following balances owed to Group companies:
Waystone Governance Ltd, of €Ml (2021: €3,060,

Waystone (Ireland) Limited of £257,731 (2021: €9, 665),

Waystone Centralised Services (IE) Limited of E87, 854 (2021: £69, 200,
Waystone Governance (LK) Limited of €Nl (2021: €4,754),

Warystone Management Company (Lux) S.4, of €137, 734 (2021: £8,659),
Waystone Asset Management Limited of €811 (2021: €Nil).

Waystone Corporate Services (IE) Limited of €4,681 (2021 €Nil),
Waystone Fund Services (Switzerland) S.A. of €77, 801 (2021: €Nil),
Wiaystone Capital Solutions (UK) Lirmited of €100,471 (2021: €Nl
Waystone Compliance Solutions (Midde East) Limited of €29,080 (2021 €Nil),
Waystone Investmaent Management (IE) Lirited of €30,532 (2021 €Nil)
Sigma Irish Acquico Limited of €258,570 (2021: €Nil),

Key managerment personnel cormpensation

The Directors’ remuneration disclosed in note 8 represents the tolal compensation paid to key management
personnel. Included within this is a share based payment made to one director during the financial year totalling
€145,819 2021: €1,927), The Director received shares in the Company's ultimate parent company Sigma Irish
Topco Limited, These payments were then recharged to Sigma lrish Topeo Limited,

Other redated party fransactions

Directors’ remuneration and transactions are disclosed in note 5. Adminigtrative expenses relating to services
provided by other Company companies are disclesed in note 5. Please also refer to note 14 for amounts payable
to group companies. The Company Secretary held shares in other Group companies of the wider Waystone
Group at 31 December 2022,

17. Financial commitments and obligations

The Directors are not aware of any matesnial financial obligations entered into during the current financial year
which have not been adequately reflected in the financial statements,

18.  Indemnifications

In the normal course of business, the Company enters into contracts that contain a variety of representations,
wamanties and obligations which provide general indemnifications. The Company's maximum exposure under
these arrangements is unknown as this would involve future claims that may be made against the Company that
have not yet sccurred. However, based on experience, the Compary expects the risk of loss 1o be remote and
has professional indemnity insurance in place to mitigate these risks. Liabilibes incurred may or may not be
covered by the Company’s professional indemnity insurance.

19. Contingent liability

The Company has regulatory, contractual and other duties and obligations arising in the ordinary cowrse of its
business, In its capacity as General Partner to investment limited patnerships (or “Partnerships”), the Company
is liable for the debls and cbligations of the Partnerships where the Partnerships have insufficient propesty to
meet its debts and obigations. These are in the nature of contingent liabilities. Such habiities may or may not be
coverad by the Company's professional indemnity insurance. As at 31 December 2022 and 2021, no provision
has been made in these financial staternents for such contingent liabilities and such contingent liabilities have
been disclosed by way of thizs note only.

28
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

20. Capltal management

The Compary is subject to externally imposed minimum capetal requirements by the CBI and these are reviewed
on a quarterly bases by the senior management within the Company and the Board, The Company's regulatory
capital requirements are considered in the budgeting process as per regulatory guidance.

The Company’s CBl minimum capital requirements are as prescribed under the EU Capital Reguirements
Directive (Directive 20133&/EU) and Regulation (EU) Mo SFS2013 on prudential requirements for credit
institutions and investment Brms (together, the Tapital Requirements”). The Company is requined to hold the
rrinimurm level of capital as set out in legislation at all times and is required to submit capital returns to the Central
Bank on a periodic basis. For the purpose of this requirement the capital required is cash on deposit. As at the
end of the financial year the Company's Central Bank minimum capital requirement was €13,067 870 (2021:
€65,224,284).

The Company is meeting its objectives for managing capital through holding cash on deposit above the minimum
capital requirement at 31 December 2022 of €13,237,075 (2021 €6, 723,741}

21.  Financial sk management
Market risk

The Company does not hold any investments on its Statement of Financial Position and none ofthe Company’s
current azsets are directly affected by financial markets, Consequently, the Company has nomates al market rigk
lewel and no sensitivity analysis has been performed.

On 24 February 2022, the president of Russia, Viadimir Putin, announced his decision for Russian to launch a
special milkary operation in Ukraine. This military operation in Ukraine has continued to the date of the Directors
Report and the Directors have actively monitored the situation and its impacts and potential impads on the
Cempany. So far, the Directors have been satisfied that the situation in Ukraine does not significantly impact the
operations of the Company.

Foreign exchange risk

The Company holds a significant amount of its net assets in Euro but has receivables and deposits in United
States (or US7) Dollars, The foreign exchange risk on these US Dollar balances are kept to a minimum through
regular conversions and balandng holdings in Eure equivalent amounts. This serves o minimise the matenal
foreign exchange risks. Upon review, management have determined that there are no material receivable
balances exposed to foreign exchange nsk at the financial year end and therefore no sensitivity analysis has
been performed.

Interest rate risk

Movements in interest rates would not have any material impact on the results of the business due to the nature
of cash and related investments held. Therefore, no sensitivity analysis has been performed.

Credit risk

The Directors are satisfied that a bad debt provision is not required in relation to trade receivables amounting bo
EMil {2021: E€Mil). At any given time, the Company is exposed to credit risk of the value of the trade receivables
at that date. As at 31 December 2022, total frade receivables were €4,480,831 (2021: €1,876,158). The aged
analysis of rade receivables at 31 December 2022 is as follows:

Ageing 31 Dec 2022 3 Dec 2021
€ €

0- 30 days 1,523,076 1122872
30 — B0 days 2,262,938 478,358
60 - 90 days Iy 372884
90+ days 421,593 2,083
4,480,331 1,676,188

I I

30
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Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the financial year ended 31 December 2022

22.  Post-Statement of Financial Position events

There have been no other adiusting or non-adjusting events, which require disclosure in the financial statements
of the Company.

23.  Approval of financial statements

The audited financial statements were approved on 28 April 2023,

K]
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Brown Brothers Harriman Trustee Services Ireland Limited

2023 1,500,000 120

1995 29

IE
Waystone Asset Management (IE) Limited

2023 503,118 7,448

2017

Brown Brothers Harriman Fund Administration Services Ireland Limited

2023 700,000 9,389
1995 29

2023 836 1,600

2023 875 5,000
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Unitholders of Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Briongloid Bridge Unit Trust (or the “Trust”), which comprise
the Statement of Financial Position and the Statement of Investments as at 31 December 2022 and Statement
of Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the
financial year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, including the summary of
significant accounting policies.

Thefinancial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statementsisIrish
law and FRS 102 “ The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland”
(Generally Accepted Accounting Practice in Ireland).

In our opinion, the Trust's financial statements:

give atrue and fair view in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Practicein Ireland of the
assets, liabilities and financial position of the Trust as at 31 December 2022 and of its financia
performance and cash flows for the financial year then ended; and

have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Unit Trust Act 1990.

Basisfor opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (or “1SAs
(Ireland)”) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the *
Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Trust in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statementsin Ireland, including the Ethical Standard for Auditors (Ireland) issued by the Irish
Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority (or “IAASA"), and the ethical pronouncements established
by Chartered Accountants Ireland, applied as determined to be appropriate in the circumstances for the Trust.
We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with these requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Directors of the Manager's (or the
“Directors”) use of going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statementsis

appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue
asagoing concern for aperiod of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the manager with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.
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Other information

Other information comprises information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements
and the auditor’s report thereon, such as the Management and Administration, the Investment Manager’'s
Report, the Statement of Manager's Responsibilities, the Depositary’s Report and the unaudited appendices.
The Directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we
identify such material inconsistenciesin the financial statements, we are required to determine whether there
isamaterial misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact.

Responsibilities of the Directors and those charged with governance for the financial Statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Manager's Responsihilities, the Directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statements which give atrue and fair view in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Practicein Ireland, including FRS 102, and for such internal control asthey determine
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
dueto fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Trust's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.
Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financia statements

The auditor’ s objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statementsasa
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes their opinion. Reasonable assurance isahigh level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with | SAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (Ireland), the auditor will exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. The auditor will also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for their opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Trust’'s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonabl eness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by made by the Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern. If they
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, they are required to draw attention in the auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify their
opinion. Their conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves atrue and fair view.

The auditor communicates with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that may be identified during the audit.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

This report is made solely to the Trust's unitholders, as a body, in accordance with the agreed scope of our
engagement. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Trust’s unitholders those
matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’ s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the Trust’s
unitholders as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

John Glennon

For and on behalf of

Grant Thornton

Chartered Accountants & Statutory Audit Firm
13-18 City Quay

Dublin 2

Date 15 June 2023
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Independent auditor's report to the members of Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Waystone Management Company (IE) Limited (or the
“Company”), which comprise the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the
financial year ended 31 December 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, including the
summary of significant accounting policies.

Thefinancial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statementsisIrish
law and International Financial Reporting Standards (or “1FRS") as adopted by the European Union.

In our opinion, the Company's financial statements:

give atrue and fair view in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union of the assets,
liahilities and financia position of the Company as at 31 December 2022 and of its financial
performance and cash flows for the financial year then ended; and

have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014.

Basisfor opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (or “1SAs
(Ireland)”) and applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
'Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements' section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statementsin Ireland, including the Ethical Standard for Auditors (Ireland) issued by the Irish
Auditing and Accountancy Supervisory Authority (or “IAASA™), and the ethical pronouncements
established by Chartered Accountants Ireland, applied as determined to be appropriate in the circumstances
for the Company. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsihilitiesin accordance with these requirements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Board of Directors (or the "Directors") use
of going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statementsis appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events
or

conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue
as agoing concern for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.

Our responsihilities and the responsibilities of the Directors with respect to going concern are described in
the relevant sections of this report.
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Other information

Other information comprises information included in the annual report, other than the financial statements
and the Auditor's report thereon, including the Directors Report and the Directors Responsibility Statement.
The Directors are responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does not
cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financia statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If we identify such material inconsistencies in the financial statements, we are required to determine whether
there isamaterial misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other
information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Matters on which we are required to report by the Companies Act 2014

We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of
our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements
to be readily and properly audited.

Thefinancia statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

In our opinion the information given in the Directors' report is consistent with the financial statements.
Based solely on the work undertaken in the course of our audit, in our opinion, the Directors' report has
been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception

Based on our knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of
the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Directors' report. Under the Companies Act
2014 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of Directors remuneration and
transactions specified by sections 305 to 312 of the Companies Act 2014 have not been made. We have no
exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financia statements

As explained more fully in the Directors' Responsibilities Statement, those charged with governance are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements which give atrue and fair view in accordance with
IFRS as adopted by the European Union, and for such internal control as they determine necessary to enable
the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, those charged with governance are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no redlistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
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Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements

The Auditor's objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes their opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with | SAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with |SAs (Ireland), the auditor will exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. The auditor will also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for their opinion. Therisk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by those charged with governance.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
they conclude that a material uncertainty exists, they are required to draw attention in the Auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify their opinion. Their conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of the
Auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves atrue and fair view.

The Auditor communicates with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal
control that may be identified during the audit.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Thisreport is made solely to the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with section 391 of the
Companies Act 2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company's members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and
the Company's members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

John Glennon

For and on behalf of

Grant Thornton Chartered Accountants & Statutory Audit Firm
13-18 City, Quay, Dublin 2

Ireland

Date: 28 April 2023
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